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NOTICE IS8 HEREBY GIVEN that the 26th Annual General Mecting of Zephyr Textiles
Limited (“ZTL" or “the Company”) will be held at the Registered Office of the Company, ard
Floor IEP Building, 97 B/D-1, Gulberg 111, Lahore on Friday, October 27, 2023, at 10030 AM to
transact the following husiness:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To confirm the minutes of the last Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated April 13, 2023,

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
yvear ended June 30, 2023 together with the Chairperson's Review Report, Directors’ and
Auditor’s report thereon.

3. To appoint auditors for the yvear ending June 30, 2024 and to fix their remuneration. The
Board of Directors, on recommendation of the Audit Committes has proposed the

appointment of M/s. BDO EBERAHIM & CO., Chartered Accountants, as auditors for the
vear ending on June 30, 2024,

SPECTAL BUSINESS:

4. Approval of sharcholders of Zephyr Textiles Limited (Company) be and is hereby accorded
and the Company be and is hereby authorized to circulate Annual Audited Financial Statements of
the Company together with the reports and documents required to be annexed thereio under
the Companies Act, 2017 through QR enable code and weblink.

5. To transact anv other business with the permission of the Chair,

By Order of the Board

Abdul Jabbar

Company Secretary
Lahore:

Friday October 08, 2023.

NOTE:
¥ BOOK CLOSURE NOTICE:
Share transfer books of the company will remain elosed from October 21, 2023 to October 27,

2023 thoth davs inclusive) and no transfer will be accepted during this period.

1. Imstrument of Proxy

Bunes|y [elausn) [enuuy JO 92110N

A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member as s'her proxy
to atiend and vole, Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company not less than 4%
hours before the meeting, The CDC account holders are requested to bring their original CWIC and
participant 1D ro attend the meeting. Form of proxy in English and Urdu languages is sttached to
the notice of meeting sent to the shareholders,

2, Attendance

The Company will provide the video-link facility for participation in the meeting. The entitled
shareholders interested in attending the Extraordinary General Meeting (EOGM) are requested to gel
themselves registered with the Company Secretary office at least Seven working days before the
holding of the time of EQGM at corporate. affairs@izephyr.com.pk by providing the following details:-
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MName of CNIC Folio Cell Email
sharcholder Number Number MNumber. Address
s

3. Upon receipt of the above information from interested sharcholders, the Company will send the login
details at their email addresses. On the EQOGM day, the sharcholders will be able to login and
participate in the EOGM proceedings through their smart phone or computer devices from their any
convenient location. The login facility will be opened thirty (30) minutes before the meeting time to
enable the participants 1o join the meeting after identification process and verification process,

4. Members who have deposited their shares into Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
(“CDC) will further have to follow the applicable guidelines as laid down by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan m Circular No. | of 2000,

5. Members are requested to be timely notified of any change in their addresses to our independent Share
Registrar,

6. Notice to Shareholders who have not provided CNIC:
The shareholders who have not yet provided their CNICs are once again advised to provide the attested
copies of their CNICs (if not already provided) directly to our Independent Share Registrar at the

address given in Note No. [.

Polling on Special Business Resolutions:

The members are hereby notified that pursuant to Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations,
2018(*the Regulations™) amended through Notification dated December 05, 2022, issued by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (*SECP”), SECP

has directed all the listed companies to provide the right to vote through electronic voting Facility and
voting by post to the members on all businesses classified as special business,

Accordingly, members of Zephyr Textiles Limited (the “Company™) will be allowed to exercise their
right to vete through electronic voting facility or voting by post for the special business in its
forthcoming Extraordinary General Meeting to be held on Friday October 27, 2023, at 10.30 AM, in
accordance with the requirements and  subject to the conditions contained in the aforesaid Regulations,

Procedure for E-Voting.

# E-Voting facility will be provided by Corplink (Private) Limited, the Share Registrars &
Corporate Consultants, acting as E-Voting Services Provider.

# Detail of E-Voting facility will be shared through e-mail with those members of the Company
who have valid cell numbers / e-mail addresses available in the Register of Members of the
Company by the end of business on October 19, 2023 by Corplink (Private) Limited being the e
voling service provider,

# ldentity of the members intending to cast vote through e-voting shall be authenticated through
electronic signature or authentication for login,

# Members shall cast vote for Agenda ltems No. 4 through the web portal provided by Corplink
(Private) Limited from 9:00 AM |Pakistan Standard Time (“PST"™)} October 24, 2023 to till
5:00 PM (PST) October 26, 2023, Votes shall only be casted during the aforementioned
schedule. A vote once casted shall not be allowed to be changed.
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Voting Through Postal Ballot:

» Members may alternatively opt for voting through postal ballot, which has been made available:
(i) as atachment to this notice dispatched to each Member and (i) on Company’s website, i.e.
www rephvrtextiles.com |

# Members casting their votes for Agenda Items No. 4 should send the postal ballot, duly filled in,
signed and accompanied with a copy of valid Computerized National Identity Card (“CNIC™) to
the Chairman of EOGM at 3 Floor I.LE.P Building 97-B/D-1, Gulberg-I1l, Lahore and/or
through email at corporate.affairstzephyr.com.pk. The postal ballot should reach the
aforementioned office on or before 5:00 pm, October 26, 2023. Any postal ballot received after
this time/date, will not be considered for voting,

# Signature on postal ballot should match with signature on CNIC. NICOP/Passport (In case of
foreigner)

# Incomplete, unsigned, incorrect, defaced, torn, mutilated, over written ballot paper will be
rejected,

#» Transmission of audited financial statements / notices through email

As notified by the SECP vide SRO.787(1)/2014 dated September 8, 2014, all listed
companies are allowed to circulate audited financial statements along with notice of
annual general meetings to itz shareholders through their email addreszes subject to
written consent of the shareholders. Standard Request Form available on the
Company's website:

http/fwww.zephvrtextiles.com

# Transmission of annual financial statements through ed/dvd/ush

SECP through its SRO.470(1)/2016 dated May 31, 2016 have allowed companies to
circulate their annual balance sheet, profit and loss account, auditor’s report and
directors’ report to its members through CD/DVD/USE at their registered addresses.
In view of the above the Company has sent its Annual Report to the shareholders in
the form of CD/DVD. Any Member can send request for printed copy of the Annual
Report to the Company on standard request form placed under the Investor
Information section on its website hitpfzephyriextiles.com/investor-information

# Unclaimed Dividends:

As per the provision of section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017, any shares issued or
dividend declared by the Company which have remained unclaimed/unpaid for a
period of three years from the date on which it was due and payable are required to be
deposited with the Commission for the eredit of Federal Government after issuance of
notices to the shareholders to file their claim. In this regards, a notice to shareholder
was sent at their provided addresses and subsequently final notice was

Publizhed in newspapers having nationwide circulation.

Shareholders are requested to ensure that their claims for unelaimed dividend and
shares are lodged timely. In case, no claim is lodged with the Company in the given
time, the Company shall proceed to deposit the unelaimed/unpaid amount and shares
with the Federal Government pursuant to the provision of Section 244 (2) of
companies Act, 2017,
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» Conversion of Shares into Book Entry Form (CDC)

Pursuant to provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act), all shares
holders who having their physical shares are requested to convert all physical shares
into the book entry form( CDC).

STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS UNDER SECTION 134 (3) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2017

This statement sets out the material facts concerning the Special Business to be transacted at the
Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company to be held on 27 October, 2023.

Agenda Items No. 5 — Approval of Shareholder to circulate Annual Audited Financial through QR
enable code and weblink.

Approval of shareholders of Zephyr Textiles Limited (Company) be and is hereby accorded and the
Company be and is hereby authonzed to circulate Annual Audited Fmancial Statements of  the
Company together with the reports and documents required to be annexed thereto under the
Companies Act, 2017 through QR enable code and weblink.

The following is proposed to be passed as special resolution, with or without any
modification:

Resolved that approval of shareholders of Zephyr Textiles Limited (Company) be and is hereby
accorded and the Company be and is hereby authorized to circulate Annual Audited Financial Statements
of the Company together with the reports and documents required to be annexed thercto under the
Companies Act, 2017 through QR enable code and weblink. Also resolved that Chief Executive and /
or Company Secretary be and are hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and take all such
actions as ‘may be necessary for implementing this resolution.
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The Company has showed worthy performance during financial year 2023, despite numerous
challenges posed by the economic landscape. The sales revenue grew by 7.34% whereas gross
margins grew by 41.31% as compared by last corresponding period.

Board Performance

|, on behalf of the Board of Directors (Board), would like to extend our sincere appreciation for
the Management, particularly for CEO's leadership and dedication, attributing to our shared
success. Looking ahead, | am confident that the Board's visionary leadership will continue to
inspire excellence across all facets of our operations. The Board members are aware of the high
level of ethical and professional standards laid down in our Vision & Mission Statements which
are adopted by the Company and fully support the same in attaining the objectives dilated
therein. | would also like to appreciate the performance of the Board of Directors in devising
excellent tactical, operational and financial strategies for the Company utilizing their broad
visions, in depth knowledge and vast market experience in this difficult time.

The Board sets high standards of honesty and integrity which we consider are vital for success of
the business. Best utilization of the available resources remained at the core of operations to
achieve the best results under the given circumstances.

Key highlights of the board's achievements are as follows:

* Routine BMR

» Quarterly and annual financial statements

» Ensured the guality and appropriateness of financial reporting and the transparency of
disclosures in annual and quarterly financial statements.

* [nternal audit and audit committee reports and findings and Reviewed effectiveness of
internal control system.

* Appointment of external auditors, and

The board meets frequently enough to adequately discharge its responsibilities. The non-
executive and independent directors are equally involved in important decisions. | would like to
extend ‘my thanks and appreciation to all staff members, customers, suppliers, bankers,
shareholders and Bpard of Directors for their commitment and hard work.

A Muaad

:Feﬁnifat Mussaid
Chairperson

Lahore: September 27, 2023

Chairperson Review
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Directors’ Report

Dear members,

The Directors of your Company takes pleasure in presenting befare you the Annual Report along with
audited financial statements and independent auditors’ report thereon for the pericd ended lune 30,
2023,

Financial Review

The Company recarded a much improved financial performance compared with preceding period
despite challenging economic conditions. Revenue and profitability both witnessed healthy growth.
Sales revenue grew by 7.34% whereas gross margins grew by 41.31% as compared by last
corresponding period. The main reasons for this growth are better marketing strategies with
diversified product mix and better financial planning.

Description 2023 2022 %
(Restated) Increase
Net sales 7,925,939,730 7,384,164,107 7.34
Gross profit 1,044,489,513 739,148,073 41.31
EBITDA 566,747,254 447,175,287 26.74
Depreciation 196,094,225 185,945,639 5.46
Finance cost 189,581,100 98,263,025 92.93
Pre-tax profit 370,653,029 261,229,648 41.89
After tax profit 237,958,441 182,175,103 30.62
EPS 4.00 3.07 30.62

Sales revenue increased from PKR 7.38 billion to PKR 7.93 billion whereas exports increased from PKR
3.69 billion to PKR 5.18 billion as compared to the last corresponding period. In pursuance the
Company is gradually materializing its business plan to shift from greige fabric business to value added
textiles export business. Resultantly, the gross and net margins increased from PKR 739.15 million to
PKR 1,044.49 million and from PKR 182,18 million to PKR 237.26 million which are 41.21% and 30.62%
higher respectively, EBITDA also increased from PKR 447.18 million to 566,74 million respectively,
Finance cost also increased by 92.93% which reduced the profitability. Fiscal policy implemented by
the State Bank of Pakistan under guidance of International Monitory Fund abolished all subsidized
loans to the export industry and the 3 months KIBOR stood historically high at 22.91%. Taxation has
also been increased by the government particularly in shape of super tax ranging from 2% to 10% of
taxable income. The Company repaid long term loans of PKR 183.30 million as compared to PKR 258.57
million in corresponding period last year to reduce liabilities and markup cost,

Capital Expenditures

The Company invested PKR 369.61 million in fixed capital expenditure (CAPEX) with cash generated
from business operations, which is 76.46% above |ast year's CAPEX, This includes purchase of 35.84
acre land from its directors, adjacent to the factory premises at Jumber. This land was required for
future expansion for the production facilities and smooth operations. The Company got approval to
purchase total 46.28 acre worth PKR 231.40 million land in EOGM dated April 13, 2023 out of which
35.84 acre transferred in the name of the Company. Remaining 10.44 acre land will be transferred in
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next financial year. Other CAPEX includes building of PKR 73 million, plant & machinery of PKR 81
million, etc.

Working Capital Management

Current ratio for the period stands at 1.07 (2022: 1.07) along with long term rating of BBB+and short-
term rating of A-2 maintained by VIS Credit Rating Company Limited which shows the Company's
ability to meet its long as well as short term obligations. The Company utilized its working capital in
most efficient way to achieve 7.34% growth in sales revenue, The Company earned EBITDA of PKR
566.75 million as compared to PKR 447.17 in corresponding period last year. EBITDA to sale
percentage was 7.15% as compared to 6.06% last year.

Dividend

Keeping in view economic condition prevailing in the country, Company’s needs and future ability of
cash generation, the Board of Directors of the Company has not recommended dividend for the year
ended June 30, 2023 (lune 30, 2022: 5%).

Earnings per Share

The Company maintains a positive stream of earning per share (EPS) which shows effectiveness of
management’s strategy in order to enhance the shareholders’ value. The earning per share (EPS)
stands at PKR 4.00 for the period ended June 30, 2023 as compared to PKR 3.07 corresponding
previous year.

Market Review and Future Prospects

The global textile industry is facing a perfect storm scenario as production costs continue to climb and
demand dedlines. This is the tenth consecutive month of decline for the country’s largest export
revenue generating sector. In the first seven months of this calendar year, textile exports recorded a
meagre $9.09 billion, a significant drop from $11.48 billien in the same period of previous calendar
year, resulting in a disheartening 21% negative growth. Apart from order decrease, the cost of
manufacturing goods is increasing rapidly which is a serious business concern. The Govt. also forfeited
all financial benefits [ subsidies under the treaty with IMF and left the textile industry in miserable
condition. In current economic conditions with high cost of energy, elevated financial cost and
abolition of duty drawback schemes, it is very difficult for the textile industry to compete international
market.

The Company prejudged the challenges to be faced in future and devise a plan to shift its flat fabric
greige operating to value added terry and knit products, Our new business segment of knits is growing
at good pace, and we believe it will contribute equal to the terry business in coming couple of years.
The Company has also a plan to install stitching plant for knit garments. For this purpose, 32
Tsudakoma looms already sold in the period under review and further 68 Picanol OmniPlus 200 looms
are being sold to guit griege flat fabric business and to invest in knit dyeing and stitching unit, The
Company is also increasing solar power plant capacity from 443 kwh to 545 kwh at its towel
manufacturing unit at Jumber in order to reduce energy cost,
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Corporate Governance
Board of Directors
Following are directors of the Company:

1.  Mr. Mussaid Hanif Executive Director/CEO
2. Mr. Arbab Muhammad Khan Executive Director

3. Mr. Rana Kamal Ud Din Independent Director
4. Ms. Tehniyat Mussaid Director/Chairperson
5.  Ms, Sabah Burhan Director

6. Ms. Nuzhat Kamran Independent Director
7. Ms.5arah Naviwala Director

Directors’ Training Program

The Board of directors of the Company consist of 7 Directors out of which the following five
directors have obtained a certificate for the Directors’ Training Program offered by a local
institution that meets the criteria specified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan ("SECP"):

Ms. Tehniyat Mussaid

Ms. Sabah Burhan

Mr. Arbab Muhammad Khan
Ms. Sarah Naviwala

Ms. Nuzhat Kamran

The remaining two directors including chief executive of the Company meet the exemption
requirement of the DTP.

Corporate Briefing Session

Corporate Briefing Session is being held annually to brief investors regarding the performance of the
Company and future cutiook.

Compliance of Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

We are committed to good corporate governance and do comply with the requirements of Code of
Corporate Governance Regulation 2017 (CCG 2017) included in the listing regulations of Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited. The statement of compliance with the CCG 2017 is enclosed.

Board Committees

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is comprised of all three non-executive members of the board. The
chairperson of the committee is an independent director. The audit committee is performing its
duties in line with its terms of reference as determined by the Board of Directors. During the year
under review, four audit committee meetings were held, attendance position was as under:

Name Designation Meetings attended
Ms. Muzhat Kamran Chairperson/Member 4
Ms. Tehniyvat Mussaid Member 4
Mr. Rana Kamal Ud Din Member 4
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Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

The HR and remuneration committee comprised of three members of whom two are non-
executive directors and the Chairperson is an independent director. The Human Resource &
Remuneration Committee is performing its duties in line with its terms of reference as determined
by the Board of Directors. During the year under review, only one HR and RBemuneration committee
meeting were held and attendance position was as under:

MName Designation Meetings attended
Ms. Muzhat Kamran Chairperson/Member 1
Mr. Arbab Muhammad Khan Member 1:
Ms. Sabah Burhan Member 1

Meetings of the Board of Directors
During the year under review, four meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held
and the attendance position is as follows:

S.No. Name of Directors No. of meetings attended
i Mr. Mussaid Hanif 4
2 Mr. Arbab Muhammad Khan 4
3 Mr. Rana Kamal Ud Din 4
4. Wis. Nuzhat Kamran 4
5. Ms. Tehniyat Mussaid 4
6. Ms. Sabah Burhan 2
7 Ms. Sarah Naviwala 2

Directors’ Remunerations
The Board of Directors has approved Directors’ Remuneration Policy. The main features of
the policy are as follows:

s The Company shall not pay remuneration and meeting fee to its non-executive
directors including independent directors.

s The Company will reimburse or incur expenses of travelling and accommodation of
Directors in relation to attending meetings of the Board and its Committees,

» The Directors’ Remuneration Policy will be reviewed and approved by the Board of
Directors from time to time.

Refer to note 51 of financial statements of the Company for remuneration of Chief
Executive Officer and Directors of the Company.
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Directors’ Statement
In compliance of the Code of Corporate Governance, we give below statements on Corporate and
Financial reporting framework:

1. Financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly its state of
affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

2. Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.

3. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

4. International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been adeguately
disclosed.

5. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
maonitored.

B. There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

7. There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as
detailed in the listing regulations.

Corporate Social Responsibility
Following is the brief summary of corporate social responsibility initiative taken by the Company:

Equal Opportunity Employment
The Company provides equal employment opportunities to employees and applicants without
regard to race, color, religion, gender and disability status.

Environmental Protection
The Company installed 945 kwh solar power plant to shift to renewable energy from
conventional sources and committed to ensure environment sustainability and cheap energy.

The Company also installed Effluent Water Treatment Plant to treat waste water before its
discharge in order to preserve clean water sources. Further, the Company planted, at its
premises, more than eight thousand different kind of trees to secure nature and environment.

Health Benefits to Employees

Health and social activities have been arranged at manufacturing facilities. The Company
constructed gym and sports compound for the workers and employees of the Company to

maintain their physical and mental health. Further, the Company regularly participates in a
renowned local cricket tournament which helps the employees to maintain their health along
with recreation,

External Auditors

BDO Ebrahim & Co., Chartered Accountants, current auditors will retire on the conclusion of Annual
General Meeting of the Company. Being eligible, they have offered themselves for reappointment
for the year ending June 30, 2024. As suggested by the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors
has recommended reappointment of BDO Ebrahim & Co, Chartered Accountants for approval of
shareholders in forth coming Annual General Meeting.

E Annual Report 2023



Acknowledgement
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VERTICAL ANALYSIS
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDITION

WEALTH GENERATED

Amount Rs. | Amount Rs.
Sales Revanue 7.925839.720 T.384, 164,107
Other Income 163,586,404 99 200,771
8,080,526,134 7,483 364,878

Lags:
Material & Services

Material & Factory Cost 5880910478 5,967 ,995,780
Administrative Cost 86,132,513 44,574 495
Distribution & Other Cost 480,771,708 332,120,033

6,447 814 6599 6,344 600308

Total Wealth Generated

WEALTH DISTRIBUTED

To Employees

Salaries & Benafils

Tax
Waorker Profit Participation Fund
Worker Welfare Fund
[Fividends o Share Holders
Mark Up'interest on: Borrowed Funds
Depreciation
Profit Retainad

B o tnployees, 20%

%7 4AS Aif

A

mount Rs.

1,138,674.570

B57 484 466 52 230 5AT 100619 51.56%
132 694,688  B.0B% 70,765,045 6.21%
19,927,582 1.21% 13,782,737 1.21%
7971033 0.49% 642,348 0.06%
28,714,391 1.81% | 29,714,365 2.61%
180,581.100  11.55% 08 263024 8.63%
196,094,225  11.94% 185,845,694 16.33%
208,244.050  12.68% 152,460,738 13.39%

1,641,711,435

W Ta Py iders far Mairteaaner B

Enpim il ul foegls, i5%

o Providers of Capital, 194

1l Bk 0

1,138,674,570

B Enyermnent 10
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Key Operating and Financial Data of Last Six Years

June 30,

Juime 3,

Jine 30,

June 30, June 30, Jume 3,

PROYFIT AND LOSS

Sales

Cost of Sales

Ciross rofit

Operating Profit

EBITDA

Financial & iher charges
Taxation

Met Profit after tax

2023

T.926
0581
1,0t
360
567
199
133

2022

7,354
0,045
739
359
447
98

79

2021

2020 201y 1018

Rupees in Million

6,124
5.321
B0R
473
340
112
39

4,326 5091 4,252
ja24 4,567 3,787
2 524 4635
198 293 237
247 31E 298
122 P44 158
21 3 26

BALANCE SHEET

Cap ital
Reserves

Surplus on revaluation of Tixed sssels

594
979
389

394 554 304
716 707 504
303 36 351

Met worth

Long Term Liabilities
Deferred liabilities
Current/ Liabilitics
Total Liabilities

242
195
2,803

330 305 416

254 41 243
2,262 2024 2,008
7

. i)

Total Equity & Liabilities

Fixed Assets
Capital Work in Progress
Long Term Deposits

Current Asscls

3,240

2,943

2.036
3
3

3,110

1,203 L.910 1,951
&3 3l -
i 22 2

2,490 1.234 2.204

Total Asscts

INVESTOR INFORMATION
Break up value pet-share (Rs!)
Bonus/Cash dividend (Rs. In Million)
Earning Per Share (Bs.)

Feturn on Eguiy (%)

Return on Asscts (%)

FINANCIAL RATIOSN
Ciross Margin (%)

Met Margzin (%)

EBITDA (")

Current Ratio

Long Debt to Equity ratio (%)
Imterest cover ratio {Times)
Grearing ratio (%)

4257
207
4.00
9.41
405

[3.18
3.00
T.15
1.07

(14496
2.98

=|'\_.'|"1-'1-

3539

3.07
B.66
352

10.01
2447
6.06
107
| 4:56
3.6
43-57

33.01
28.71
508
15.40
381

13.18
493
B.82
1.1

26:74
422

47:53

3714 27.38 2503
2071 -
0.93 1.9% 1.74
3.41 T7.24 6.70
1.23 Z.8I 2435
.23 [(29 195
.27 21 243
370 525 7.
1,10 1,19 1.10
29:71 Jitd 48552
1.63 203 1.82
5248 5248 3347
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' Graphical Representation
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Pattern of Share Holding as on sune 30,2023
Incorporation Number 0039902

The Companies Ordinance, 1984 (Section 236 (1) & 464) Form 34

Shareholding

Mumber of i
S S d

85 1 100 817
142 101 200 70,225
61 501 1000 60,529
102 1001 5000 307,373
22 5001 10000 171,500
13 10001 15000 168,000
8 15001 20000 153,500
4 20001 25000 96,500
6 25001 30000 168,798
1 30001 35000 31,000
5 40001 45000 218,000
3 45001 50000 147,000
2 55001 60000 113,000
2 65001 70000 138,000
1 75001 80000 77,000
3 95001 100000 297,500
2 100001 105000 206,000
1 205001 210000 206,500
1 300001 305000 302,500
1 425001 430000 428,500
1 530001 535000 532,000
1 685001 690000 688,000
1 1560001 1565000 1,561,000
1 1945001 1950000 1,949,171
1 2185001 2170000 2,166,800
1 2485001 2470000 2,465,300
1 2640001 2645000 2644139
1 4485001 4490000 4,485,151
1 4760001 4765000 4,761,056
1 5285001 5290000 5,288,277
1 5380001 5385000 5,384 277
1 7315001 7320000 7,317,951
1 16820001 16825000 16,823,365
478 59,428,729

Zephyr Taxtles Limitad m



Categories of Shareholders
As on June 30, 2023

Mo.of

Shareholder's category b AraRGId e Share held Percentage
shareholders

1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer and their
spouses and minor children

Mr. Mussaid Hanif 3 21,611,016 36,3646
Ms. Sabah Burhan 4 11,965,922 20.1349
Mr. Arbab Muhammad Khan 1 5,288 277 8.8085
Ms. Tehniyat Mussaid 2 4,026,300 6.7750
Ms. Sarah Naviwala 1 50,000 0.0841
Ms. Nuzhat Kamran 1 500 0.0008
Mr. Rana Kamal Ud Din 1

2,500 0.0042

42,944 515

2 Associated companies, undertaking and 0 -
related parties

3 Executive 0 - -

4 Public Sector Companies and Corporation 0 -

5 Banks, Development Financial Institutions, 1 4,781,056 8.0114
Non-Banking Financial Institutions

6 General public - Local 451 11,677,155 19.6490

7 General public - Foreign 10 35,002 0.0589

8 Others 3 11,001 0.0185

16,484,214

Grand Total ATE 9. 428,720 100.00

Shareholders holding 5% or mora Shares held Percentage

Mr. Mussaid Hanif 21,611,016 36.36406
Ms. Sabah Burhan 11,965,922 20.1349
Mr. Arbab Muhammad Khan 5,288,277 B.8985
Ms. Tehniyat Mussaid 4,026,300 6.7750
Mr. Khitab Muhammad Khan 5,384 277 9.0601
The Bank of Punjab, Treasury Division 4,761,056 5.0114
General public 6,327,880 10.6478
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8. The Board of Directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of Directors
in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

8. The Board of Directors of the Company consist of seven (7) Directors out of which the five (5)
Directors have obtained a certificate for the Directors” Training Program offered by a local institution
that meets the criteria specified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (“*SECP™);
The remaining two (2) Directors including chief executive of the Company meet the exemption
requirement of the DTP.

10. During the year, there was no appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head
of Internal Audit.

11. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of
the Board.

12. The Board of Directors have formed committees comprising of the members given bellow:

| Audit Committee: Ms. Nuzhat Kamran Chairperson/ Member
Ms. Tehniyat Mussaid Member
| Mr. Rana Kamal ud Din Member
' Human Resource & Ms. Nuzhat Kamran Chatrperson/ Member
| Remuneration Mr. Arbab Muhammad | Member
Committee: Khan Member
| Ms. Subah Burhan

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the
committee for compliance.

4. The frequency of meetings of the committee were as per following:

a.  Audit Committec 4 quarterly

b.  HR and Remuneration Commitiee | annual meeting

15, The Board has set up an effective mternal audit function and the persons involved are considered
suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures
of the Company.

16. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and
regigtered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance
with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in
the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief
executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the
Company;

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and

the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard,

18. We confirm that all other requirements of the regulations 3,6,7,8.27,32.33 and 36 been complied with.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

19. Explanations for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7. 8, 27, 32, 33 and
36 are below:

Zephyr Tauties Limited 3]



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE LISTED COMPANIES

(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

Name of Company: ZEPHYR TEXTILES LIMITED (the “Company™)

For the year ended: June 30, 2023

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner;
The total number of Directors are “seven™ as per the following;

a) Male: 3
b} Female: 4

. The composition of the Board of Directors is as follow;

Category MNames
: I.  M™s. NMuzhat Kamran
\itependent Directars 2. Mr. Rana Kamal-ud-Din
s Ricive Diveain 3. Mr. Mussaid Hanif (CEO)
4.  Mr. Arbab Muhammad Khan
5. Ms. Tehnivat Mussaid {Chairperson)
Non-Executive Directors 6. Ms. Sabah Burhan
7. Ms. Sarah Maviwala

Determination of number of independent Directors comes to 2.33 (rounded to 2.0) which is based on
seven elected Directors, The Fraction of one-third is not rounded up, as the two elected independent
directors have requisite competencies, skills, knowledge and experience to discharge and execute their
dutics competently, as per applicable laws and regulations, As they fulfill the necessary requirements
as per applicable laws and regulations, hence, appointment of a third independent director 18 not
warranted,

The Independent Directors meet the criteria of independence as defined under the Companies Act
2017.

. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a Director of more than seven listed

Companies (Excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable), including
this Company,

The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken
to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate stralegy and significant policies
of the Company. The Board has ensure that complete record of particulars of significant policies along
with the date on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been
taken by Board / Sharcholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these
Regulations.

. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairperson and, in her absence, by a Director

elected by the Board [or this purpose, The board has complied with the requirements of Act and the
Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of Meeting of Board.

Annual Report 2023



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

Sr. No Requirement Explanation of Non- Regulation
Compliance
P Number
1. Policies The Company is in the 10
The Board shall ensure that P,mcc;ﬁ ot ll.ii:}:dnpm.g
: siznifican nlicies n
conplete record of particulars ;jh B T“‘ b d :
of the significamt policies along mum'"ﬁ‘;‘”‘; form :H_ l:“‘
: p 3 same wi & posted 1m the
with their dates of approval or il cR o
. . . . b.. . '. T 'h.'
updating is maintained by the bl
Company,
As per regulations “Disclosure
of significant  policies  on
website” the Company may post as
the following on its website:
« Key element  of its
significant policies
= Brief synopsis of terms of
reference of the Board
Committees
o Key clement of  the
directors’ remuneration
policy
2 NMomination Committee The  responsibilities as 29
The Board may constitute a me_:"h‘_}d iur_ e
separate committee, designated as | MOTIRANON "ﬂmm.'ttee e
i noimeatian  aormiattes. of beimg aken care of at board
such number and class of [evelasand whr:nl needed 50
directors, as it may deem | Separale commitiee 15 not
i - i g " ddered t Y ACCCREATY
Appropriate in its circumstances. SOnGIGRISE G De IeoausIT,
3. Risk Management Currently, the Board has not 30
Committee constituted a risk
T —— management committes and
risk management committee, of senior  officer i of  the
such number and class of Cnm.pa_m} pa.,rhlarms the
directors, as 1t may deem requisite  functions  and
i h - d '5 ENE
appropriate in its appn-‘ﬁ 1 t:‘?h ] U;r:
; accordingly. When neede
circumstances, to carry out a o £ TR
review of effectiveness of risk .8 r\epm:‘hte Lzmlnmee 5
management procedures and not  considere t b
nocossary,
present a report to the Board. ARy
/F M waaid Ry
mw&#‘]‘ﬂﬂ
Tehniyat Mussaid Mussaid Hanif
Chairperson Chief Executive
September 27, 2023
Lahore
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ZEPHYR TEXTILES

LIMITED, REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN THE
LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Comptiance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Zephyr Textiles Limited for the year ended June
30, 2023 in accordance with the reguirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility
is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of
the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A
review is limited primarily to inguiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the
Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the fimancial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and
internal controd systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to
consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on
the effectiveness of such intermal controis, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations reqguire the Company to place before the Audit Committes, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions. We are only
required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions
by the Board of Directors wpon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based om our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does
not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the reguirements contained in the
Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2023,

LAHORE ;
Fno Blrerhaswisw .

DATED: (05 OCT 2023 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Engagement Partner: Muhammad Imran
UDIN:  CR202310131p14hASDSW
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Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of ZEPHYR TEXTILES LIMITED LIMITED (the Company),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2023, and the statement of profit or
loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of cash flows, the statement of changes in
equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting ‘policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income,
the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part
thereaf conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively
give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2023 and of the profit and
other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (154s) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judament, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters,

Following are the key audit matters:

How the matters were addressed in our

S. No | Key audit matters audif

1. | Revenue Recognition

(Refer note 34 to the annexed financial | Our audit procedures in relation to the
statements) matter, amongst others, included the
{ following:

The Company is principally engaged in the
ipmductiun and sale of fabric, towels, knitting | « Understood and evaluated management
and other related ftems, in the local and controls over revenue and checked their
| export markets. validation;

SINIW3LVLS TVIONVYNI4 IHL 40 11aNVY 3HL NO 1HOd34d A3.LINIT

SATILX3L HAHd3Z 40 SH3GNFIN FHL OL 1HOd3Y SHOLIANY LNJAN3d3ANI
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How the matters were addressed in our

S. No | Key audit matters audit
s Revenue from sale of goods is recognized | « Performed verification of sales  with
when the performance obligation is underlying  documentatiom  including
satisfied by transferring control of dispatch documents and sales invoices;
promised goods to the customers,

o Tested on a sample basis, specific revenue

« We consider revenue recognition as a key transactions recorded before and after the
audit matter due to revenue being one of reporting date with underlying
the key performance indicators of the documentation to assess whether revenue
Company. In addition, revenue was also has been recognized in the correct period;
considered as an area of an inherent risk
of material misstatement and significant | « Verified that sales prices are approved by
audit risk as part of the audit process. the appropriate authority;

v Tested on a sample basis, specific
discounts as per Company's policy;

» Performed analytical procedures to
analyses variation in the price and quantity
sold during the year;

» Tested journal entries relating to revenue
recognized during the year based on
identified risk criteria; and

» Assessed the adequacy of disclosures made
in the financial statements related to
revenue.

2, Inventory valuation

As at June 30, 2023, the Company held Rs.
1,456.787 million in inventories. Given the
size of the fnventory balance relative to the
total assets of the Company and the estimates
and judgements described below, the
valuation of inventory reguired significant
audit attention.

As disclosed in Mote 5.6, inventory is held at
the lower of cost and net realizable value
determined using the weighted average cost
method / prime cost plus appropriate
production overheads determined on
weighted average basis. At year end, the
valuation of inventory is reviewed by
management and the cost of inventory is
reduced where inventory is forecast to be sold
below cost,

Qur audit procedures involved assessing the
Company's accounting policies over
recognizing and valuation of inventory in
compliance with applicable accounting
standards.

» We tested the costing of the inventory and
performed net realizable value testing to
assess whether the cost of the inventory
exceeds net realizable value.

= We performed an analytical review of the
inventory to compare and investigate any
unexpected or unusual variation between
current year and prior year and discuss
these with management and also
corroborate with underlying record.

E Annual Report 2023
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|
5. No | Key audit matters

How the matters were addressed in our
audit

The determination of whether inventory will
| be realized for a value less than cost requires
| management to exercise judgement and apply

assumptions. Management undertake the
| following procedures for determining the level
| of write down required:

= LUse inventory aging reports together with

| historical trends to estimate the likely

| future salability of slow-moving and older
inventory items;

« The Company reviews the carrying amount
of inventories on a regular basis and

« We checked final stock valuation sheet to
physical stock taking sheet to ensure that
all items are included.

« We reconciled final stock valuation sheet to
general ledger and stock ledger and
checked amount to appropriate sources
and investigate unusual items.

* We assessed the Company's disclosures in
the financial statements in respect of
inventory.

= We checked that the provisfon made is
appropriate in the circumstances.

provision is made for obsolescence if there
is any change in usage pattern and physical
form of related inventories.

« Perform a line-by-line analysis of
remaining inventory to ensure it is stated
at the lower of cost and net realizable
value and a specific write down is
recognized if required.

Refer to Motes 5.6 & 13 of the financial
statements.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management 15 responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Companies Act, 2017(XIx of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
gaing concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion,

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with |SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected Lo influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with |SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that {s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinfon. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
cantrol.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant Lo the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern,

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such cemmunication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

aj proper books of account have been kept by the Company as reguired by the Companies Act, 2017 (XX
of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in
agreement with the books of account and returns;

c} investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’'s business; and
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d)  zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1980), was deducted
by the Company and however, it was not deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section
7 of that Ordinance as per the prescribed timeline.

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022 were audited by another firm
of Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated September 28, 2022, expressed an unmodified
opinion thereon.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Muhammad Imran.

LAHORE Bno Blhyerbamny,

DATED: 050CT 2023 BDO EBRAHIM & CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
UDIN: ARZ02310131PhlyIFBRE

SINIWILVLS TVIONVNI4 FHL 40 11dNV 3HL NO LHOd34d A3LINIT

SATILX3L HAHd3Z 40 SH3GNFIN FHL OL 1HOd3Y SHOLIANY LNJAN3d3ANI

Zephyr Taxtiles Limitad



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2023

ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and cquipment
Crperating fixéd assets
Right of use asset
Capital work in progress

Intangible assets
Long term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spares and loose tools
Stock in trade
Loans and advances
Trade debis
I'rade deposits and prepayments
Tax refunds due from Government
Taxation-net
Oiher receivables
Short erm imvestuneits
Cash ond bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authonzed share capital
Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital
Accumulated profic
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and eduipment

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term {inancing
Deferred liabilities
Lease liabilities
Deferred grant

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables
Contract linhilities
Mark-up acerued
Short terin borrowings
Taxation-net
Unclaimed dividend
Current portion of long term fiabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

MNote

= |

1o
11

12
13
14
i3
16
17
I8
19
0
21

22.1
222

23

24
25
26
27

28
a4
30
1
LB

32

33

Jume 30, June 30, June 3,
2023 2022 2021
(Rupees) (Rupees) (Rupees)
(Restated) (Restated)
2420908614 2040 506, 162 2031916154
110,024,951 115845812 -
75,202,086 39,391,576 33,0043 %09
2.606,135,681 2.205,333.850 2,065,009 961
271622 3,024,394 3035150
25,603,204 24,723 801 22,739.30]

2,634.,454,197

2,234,042 045

2R 3R 444

261,019,771
1.456,787,939
K0, 568, 194
AT 82004
13,516,245
521,469,078

B5,275,159
107,975,933
156,345,950

252,184,556
1.341,638,731
), 555,985
661,414,117
11,630,394
447,087,898
935,531
66,035,362
6,422,014
64,697,152

173818512
1. 411,063,195
133,825,882
B23.673,013
23,958,066
323,057,413

137,443,759
3,965,854
78873, 188

3,240,443 303

2.942.625.044)

1,109,678 882

5,874,897, 500

625, (00, 00

594 287,29
1,361 643 813
574,060,494

5,176,667.085

25, 000,000

——)—_————

594_787,290)
1.140,570,712
368,175,679

5,201,061,326

625,000,000
594,287,290
979204031
388,520,063

2.529.991,597

2 103,033,681

1962011354

64,111,427 TH, 6T, 00K 241,674,201
237434 587 210,413,457 194,828,077
21,3RE B} 44,723 323 -
21.954,005 - 5
313,588 909 FIINIITRE 430,502,278
1,602,937 009 I, 0%, 36,870 1, 196,315,205
|7, 850,050 24,763 837 55,961,700
52,271,856 16,604,711 21,824,137
1,312,657,11% 1,204, 906,119 1,268.832.350
TARG. 163 - -
%39.907 Tal.49% o 043
34,954,850 206,637,581 258,020,223

3,029,016,934

2, 730810616

2,802,547,.604

3,874,897, 504}

3,176,667 085

5,200.061,326

The annexed notes from 1 te 60 form an mtegral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

Note
Sales - vt 34
Cost of sales 35
Ciross profii
Distributicon cost 36
Administrative expenses 37
Dther operating expense 3B
Other income 39
Operating profi
Finance costs 40
Profit belore taxation
Taxation 41
Profit after taxation
Earnings per share - basic and diluted (Rupees) 42

June 30, June 30,
2023 2022
(Rupees) (Rupees)
(Restated)
7.925.939,730 7,384,164,107
(6.881.450.217) (6.645.016,034)
1,044 489,513 739,148,073
(262.243,573) (334,449,905)
(115.719.473) (98,350,516)
(269,878,742) (46,055,750)
163.586.404 89,200,771
(484,255 384) (379,655.400)
560,234,129 359,492 673
{189,581,100) (98,263,025)
370,653,029 261,229,648
(132,694, 588) (79.054,545)
237.958.441 182,175,103
4,00 3.07

The annexed notes from | to 60 form an integral part of these financial statements,
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR.JUNE 30, 2023

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Loss on remeasurement of staff retirement benefit plan
Related deferred tax

Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment
Related deferred tax liability on revaluation surplus

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Total comprehensive income for the year

Note

252
25.1

7.1
25.1

June 30, June 30,
2023 2022
(Rupees) (Rupees)
(Restated)
237,958,441 182,175,103
(12,576,645 (12,157,288)
1,097,752 718,873
(11,478.893) (11.438.413)
248.711.073 -
(18,518,314) -
230,192,759 -
456,672,307 170,736,088

The annexed notes from 1 to 60 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

Nate

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Wet cash flows from operating activities before working capital

changes 46
(Imerease) decrease in current assets

Stores, spare paris and loose wols

Stock in trade

Trade debis

Loans and advanes

Trade deposits and prepayments

Other receivables

Tax refund due from govemnment

Increase [ (decease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payvables
Contract liabilities

Cash Mows generated from operations
Finance cost paid
Taxes paid
Staff retirement henefits - gratuity paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of property, plant and equipiment
Purchase of intangible assets
Addition to right of use nsget
Long term deposils
Purchase ol shorl lerm invesiments-net

Met cash used ininvesting activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long term financing obtained
Dividend-net
Long term financing repaid
Short term borrowings - nel
et cash used in financing activities
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear
Cash and cash equivalents ot the end of the year

The annexed notes from | to 60 form an integral part of these financial statements.

= '; ;:-w —_
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DIRECTOR

June 30, June 30,
2023 2022
(Rupees) {Rupees)
o2,069.779 501,219,646
i8.834.915) (78,366,343)
(115,129.208) 69,404,464
33067387 161,713,985
9,690,791 43,266,897
i(#18.493) =
(19,239,797 80,990,685

{(175.029.953)

(114.632.993)

{276,294,228)

[62.376.6095

379,151,524 58, 160,307
(6,853,807) (31,197.869)
372,267.717 26,962 438
908 043,268 690,558,779
(122,536.318%) (106,111,678)
(101,131.766) (91,665,562)
(30,261,785) (31,550, 959y
(253,029,869) (229,328,229)
744,113,399 461,230,550

21,243,326
(369,60%,252)
(6,525,000)
(§18,493)
(101,553.919)

3,390,150
(209,459,269)
(1,499,386)
(116,819,306)
2,044,500)
2,543 840

{457.262,368)

(350,128,430}

(29,645.956)

17.874.944
(28,239.939)

{183,304,247) (258,556,960)
17,751,000 26,073,772
(195,199.203) (242,848.203)
01,651,828 (14,176,036)
64,697,152 TR AT IRE
| 56,345 980 0,697,152
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Balance s atJuly 01, 2021 g5 reporied
Effece of prior penod error
Balanee asat July O1, 2027 - restated
Tramsaction with owners:
Final cash dividend 2021
R, 0230 per shire
Transfier of surplas on revalustion on disposal of property, plant and

puipanem |
Toul comprebensive meome for the yvear ended June 20, 2022

Profit for the year - restutod
Diher comprehensive income lor the year
Aetunrial loss on stuff retibément benefits
Trarsfer ol incremental depreciation from revaluation surplus on
property, plant aod squipmenl - net ol G
Balance as at June 34, 2022 - resteted
I'ransaction with vwners:
Final divedend i@ Rs. (050 poraliare
Totol comprehensive income for the year ended June 300, 2023

Profit for the veal
Oiher comprehensive ineome for the peur

Actdannl boss on sifretmement benefits

Hevaluahion surprlus on property, plant and equipment-net of tx
Transfer ol incremental depreciation fivan revaluation surplus on
property, plant and equwipment - net ol Eax

Balanve as at Jume 30, 2023

lssued, subscribed Surplus on
wnd paid-up shares | revaluation of | Accwmulpted profi Total
cupital flixed wssets
Mote {Rupees) {Hupeesi {Rupees) {Hupees)
594 287290 IR10T6,200 1,035 674,800 1,490 1,058,359
43 - 107 443,863 (36,470,865} S0,972, 945
594 TR I ARE. 520,053 QTe 0l 031 1,962 0] 1,384
{29.714,381) (29,714,391
- 21445 (21.d45) -
- - P82 75,102 182,175,103
= + {11438 415) (11, 438,415)
230 - {20.365.832) 20,365,832
504 387 200 IGE 1 TH 6T 1140570712 2,103, 053,681
- - {29, TH.341) (249,714,391 )
- - I17 958 441 23T 958 441
. y (11,478 893 (11,474 5935
- 230,192 750 - 230,192,759
231 - 124,307 944 24007 944
594,287,290 AT4.060,4%4 1L3GEA43 K13 2529991 597

Thit amnexed potes frem [ o 60 form an integrel part of these fineneial sotements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

1 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Zephyr Textiles Limited ("the Company™) was incorporated in Pakistan on February 26, 1999
as a private limited Company under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act,
2017). Subsequently on October 04, 2004, it was converted into a public limited Company and
its shares are quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (PSX). The Company is principally
engaged in the manufacturing, dying and trading of woven cloth which also includes towels.

2 GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESSES OF BUSINESS UNITS

The registered office of the Company is situated at 3rd Floor, IEP Building, 97B/D-1, Gulberg
[1l, Lahore, Punjab. The manufacturing facilitics of the Company are located as follows:

Manufacturing Facilities Address

Weaving Unit and Power plant 1 KM, Balloki Bhai Pheru Road. Bhai Pheru.
Towel Unit 63 KM, Gulshan Adda, Jamber Khurd, District Kasur.

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION
31 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in
Pakistan comprise of:

- Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017; and

- Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of Pakistan as notified under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS
Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act. 2017 have been
followed.

3.2 Accounting convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for
certain financial instruments, which are carried at fair values and / or amortized cost, staff
retirement benefits - gratuity which is carried at present value of defined benefit obligation net
of fair value of plan assets and certain items of property, plant and equipment at revalued
amounts, Tn these financial statements, except for the amounts reflected in the statement of
cash flows, all transactions have been accounted for on accrual basis.

Zephyr Tauties Limited £



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

3.3

4.1

4.2

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the functional and
presentation currency for the Company.

NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED
APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

New accounting standards, amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for
the year ended June 30, 2023

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended June
30, 2023, These standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the
Company's operations ot did not have or are not expected to have significant impact on the
financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

Effective date
(annual periods
heginning on or

after)
Amendments to IFRS 3 'Business Combinations' - Reference to the
conceptual framework January 01, 2022
Amendments to TAS 16 'Property, Plant and Equipment’ - Proceeds before
intended use January 01, 2022
Amendments to TAS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets' - Onerous Contracts - Cost of fulfilling a contract January 01, 2022

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of [FRSs,
New accounting standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting
periods, beginning on or afler the date mentioned against each ol them. These standards.
amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not
expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than certain
additional disclosures.

Amendments to IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' - Supplier
finance arrangements January 01, 2024

Amendments to IFRS 16 'Leases' - Amendments to clarify how a seller-
lessee subsequently measures sale and leaseback transactions January 01, 2024

Amendments to TAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements’ - Classification
of liabilities as current or non-current January 01, 2024

E Annual Report 2023



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

Effective date
(annual periods

beginning on or

after)
Amendments to TAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements’ - Disclosure of
Accounting Policies January 01, 2024
Amendments to TAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' - Non-current
liabilities with covenants January 01, 2024
Amendments to IAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' - Supplier finance
arrangements January 01, 2024
Amendments to [AS & 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors' - Definition of Accounting Estimates January 01, 2023
Amendments to IAS 12 'Income Taxes' - Deferred Tax related to Assets and
Liabilities arising from a single transaction January 01, 2023
Amendments to IAS 12 'Income Taxes' - Temporary exception to the
requirements regarding deferred tax assets and habilities related to pillar
two incoime taxes January 01, 2023

The following new standards and interpretations have been issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB), which have not been adopted locally by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP):

IFRS | First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

o

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the presentation of these financial statements are
set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented in these
financial statements except as stated otherwise in notes to these financial statements,

5.1 Property, plant and equipment
a) Owned assets

Property, plant and equipment are initially recognized at acquisition cost. Subsequently,
property, plant and equipment, except for free hold land, building on free - hold land and plant
& machinery are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Free -
hold land, building on free - hold land and plant & machinery are stated at revalued amounts
less subseauentlv accumulated depreciation and impairment. if any.

Cost of property, plant and equipment consists of historical cost, borrowing costs pertaining to
the erection and other directly attributable costs of bringing the assets to their working
condition or for commencement of commercial production.

Zephyr Tauties Limited 7]



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDER.JUNE 30, 2023

b)

€)

Depreciation on all the items of property, plant and equipment except for free - hold land is
charged to income applying the reducing balance method at the rates specified in Note 7.

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in which
asset become available for use, while on disposals depreciation is charged up to the month of
disposal.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end, and
adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant.

Gain/loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment is credited or charged to income in the
vear of disposal.

Any surplus arising on revaluation of property. plant and equipment is credited to the surplus
on revaluation of property, plant and equipment account, Revaluation is carried with sufficient
regularity to ensure that the carrving amount of assets does not differ materially from the fair
value. To the extent of incremental depreciation charged on the revalued assets, the related
surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment (net of deferred tax) is transferred
directly to accumulated (loss)/profit.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to statement of profit or loss as and when
incurred. Major renewals and improvements are capitalized.

Capital work in progress

Capital work 1n progress is stated at cost less impairment, if any. Cost of property, plant and
equipment consists of historical cost, borrowing costs pertaining to the erection/construction
period and other directly attributable costs of bringing the assets to their working condition or
for commencement of commercial production. All expenditure connected with specific assets
incurred during installation and construction period are carried under capital work in progress,
These are transferred to specific assets as and when these assets are available for use.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amount of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each statement of
financial position date to determine whether there 1s any indication of impairment. If such
indications exist, the assets' recoverable amounts are estimated in order to determine the extent
of impairment loss. if any.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable asset group
that generates cash flows that is largely independent from other assets and group. Impairment
losses are recognized as expense in profit and loss account., The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss is
recognized, the depreciation charge is adjusted i the future periods o allocate the assel's
revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023
Impaired assets are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each statement of
financial position date. Reversal of the impairment losses are restricted to the extent that asset's
carrying amount does nol exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, if no impairment losses had been recognized. A reversal of impairment loss is
recognized in the profit and loss account.

5.2  Intangible assets

Intangible assets (including computer software) acquired by the Company are stated at cost less
accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent expenditure on capitalized intangible assets 1s capitalized only when it increases
the future economic benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other
expenditures are expensed as incurred.

Amortization 1s charged to statement of profit or loss on straight line basis over a period of five
vears, Amortization on addition is charged from the vear the asset is put to use while no
amortization is charged in the vear the asset is disposed off.

53 Investments

Investments are stated at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequently
investments which are traded in active market, fair value is determined by reference to gquoted
market price and the investments for which a quoted market price is not available, or the fair
value cannot be reasonably calculated, are measured at cost, subject to impairment review at
¢ach balance sheet date.

Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value is recognized in the statement of profit or
loss.

54  Leases
Right of use assets

The might of use asset 15 measured at cost, as the amount equal to initially measured lease
liability adjusted for lease prepayments made at or before the commencement date, initial direct
cost incurred less any lease incentives received.

The right of use asset 1s subsequently depreciated using straight line method from the date of
recognition to the earlier of the end of useful life of the right of use asset or the end of the lease
term. The estimated useful lives of the right of use assets are determined on the same basis as
those of property and equipment. In addition, the right of use asset is periodically reduced by
the impairment losses. if any, and adiusted for certain remeasurement of the lease liability.
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5.5

5.6

Lease liability

The lease Liability was measured upon initial recognition at the present value of the future lease
payments over the lease term. discounted with the specific incremental borrowing rate.
Subscquently lease liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the ¢ffective interest rate

method.

Subsequently lease liahilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
method, It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a
change in the rate, if there is a change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be
payable under a residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether
it will exercise a purchase. extension or lermination option.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset. or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of its
assets (Le., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement
date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets
recognition exemption to leases that are considered of low value. Lease payments on short-term
leases and leases of low-value assets are recognized as expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Significant judgement in determining the lease term of contracts with renewal options

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with
any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if il is reasonably certain to be exercised,
or any periods covered by an option to terminate (he lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be
exercised.

Stores, spares and loose tools

These are valued at lower of moving average cost and net realizable value less impairment, if
any, except for items in transit, which are valued at cost comprising of invoice value plus other
charges paid thereon till the statement of financial position date. The Company reviews the
carrying amount of stores and spares on a regular basis and provision is made for obsolescence
if there 15 anvy change in usage pattern and physical form of related stores, spares and loose
tools. For items which are slow moving and / or identified as surplus to the company's
requirements, adequate provision is made for any excess book value over estimated realizable
value.

Stock-in-trade

Stock in trade is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV), except waste which is
valued at net realizable value. Materials in transit are stated at cost comprising invoice value
plus other charges paid thereon.
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Cost of major components of stock in trade is determined as follows:-

Raw materials - at weighted average cost,
Work in process and
Fimshed goods -at prime cost plus appropriate production overheads determined on

weilrhted average basis.

Stock in transit Invoice value plus other charges paid thereon up to the reporting date.

Adequate provision is made for slow moving and obsolete items. Provision for obsolete and
slow moving stock in trade is based on management's ¢stimate and is recognised in financial
statements whenever necessary.

Net realizable value represents the estimated selling prices in the ordinary course of business
less expenses incidental to make the sale.

5.7 Trade debts and other receivables

These are classified at amortized cost and are initially recognised when they are originated and
measured at fair value of consideration receivable. An impairment allowance i.e. expected
credit loss is calculated based on actual credit loss experience over the past years. The
Company applies a simplified approach in calculating Expected Credit Loss (ECL). The
Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic
cuvironment. The Company recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each
reporting date. The impairment allowance 18 recognized 1n the statement of profit or loss. These
assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery,

5.8 Taxation
a) Current

Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income for the vear determined in accordance
with the prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using
prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected to apply to the profit for the year, if enacted. The
charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, to provision for
tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the vear for such years.

b) Deferred

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method for all temporary differences at the balance
sheet date between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes. In this regard, the effects on deferred taxation of the portion of income
subject to final tax regime is also considered in accordance with the requirement of Technical
Release - 27 of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

Deferred tax asset is recognised for all deductible temporary differences and carry forward of
unused tax losses, il any, to Lthe extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
azainst which such temporary differences and tax losses can be utilised.
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5.9

5.10

5.11

512

5.13

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
period when the assets are realised or the liabilities are settled, based on tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged or
gredited to the statement of profit or loss, except in case of items charged or credited directly to
equity in which case it is included in the statement of comprehensive income.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value and are subsequently stated at amortized cost.
Any difference between the proceeds and the redemption value is recognized in the profit and
loss account over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Short term borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has
unconditional right o defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
balance sheet date.

Borrowing Cost

Interest, markup and other charges on finances are capitalized up to the date of commissioning
of respective qualifving asset acquired out of the proceeds of such finances. All other interest,
markup and other charges are recognized in profit and loss account.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are obligations to pay for goods and services that have been acquired
in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year. If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to
the Company and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Exchange gains and losses arising
on transaction in respect of liabilities in foreign currency are added to the carrying amount of
the respective liabilities,

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events and it is probable that out flow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
However, provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted (o reflect the current
best estimate.

Deferred grant

The deferred grant is measured upon initial recognition as the difference between fair value of
the loan and loan proceeds. The fair value of the loan is the present value of the loan proceed
received, discounted using the prevailing market rates of interest for a similar instrument.
Subsequently, the grant is recognized in statement of profit or loss, in line with the recognition
of interest expenses the grant is compensating.
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5.14 Cash and bank balances

‘Cash in hand and at banks are carried at nominal amount.

515 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at banks on current, saving and deposit
accounts and other short term highly liquid instruments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in values.

5,16 Dividend and appropriation to reserve

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognized as a liability in the
Company’s financial statements in the pertod in which the dividends are approved.

5.17  Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

a) Financial assets

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through
profit or loss, fair value through other comprehensive income and amortized cost. The
classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. All the
financial assets of the Company as at statement of financial position date are carried at
amortized cost.

Amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both the following conditions and is
not designated as at fair value through profit or loss;

(i) it ig held with in a business model whose objective is 1o hold assets to collect contractual
cash flows; and

(1) its contractual terms give rise on specitied dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Debt Instrument - FYOCI

A debt investment 18 measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

- it 18 held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets;

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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These assets are subsequently measured al fair value. Interest income calculated using the
effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in
profit or loss. Oher net gains and losses are recognized in OCL On derecognition, gains and
losses accumulated in OCT are reclassified to profit or loss,

Equity Instrument - FVOCI

On initial recognition of an equity investnent that is not held for rading, the Company may
irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCIL This
election is made on an investment-by-investment basis.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in
profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the
investment, Other net gains and losses are recognized m OCI and are never reclassified to
profit or loss.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

All financial assets nol classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOC] as described above
are measured at FVTPL.

On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise
meets the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or al FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so
eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any
interest or dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment
The Company recognizes loss allowances for ECLs on:

- financial assets measured at amortized cost;
- debt investments measured at FVOCI; and
- contracl assets.

The Company recognizes loss allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs). except for the
following, which are measured at 12-month ECLs, on financial assets measured at amortized
cost and contract assets. The Company measures loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime
ECLs.

- debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

- other debt securities and bank balances for which credit risk (ie. the risk of default
occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument) has not increased significantly
since initial recognition.

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within
the 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument
is less than 12 months).

m Annual Report 2023



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

b)

Lifetime ECLs are those that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum
contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether the financial assets carried at amortized
cost are credit-impaired. A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have occurred.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets. The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off
when the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering a {inancial asset in its entirety
or a portion thereof.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since
initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This
inmcludes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company’s
historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forward-looking
information.

The Company applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measure the expected credit losses
which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance. Loss allowances for trade receivables and
contract assets are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs. Lifetime ECLs are
the ECLs that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. Management uses actual credit loss experience over a past years to base the
calculation of ECL.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost
and debt securities at FVOCT are credit impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when
one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset have occurred.

Financial liabilities

All financial habilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

Recognition and measurement

All financial assets and liabilities are initially measured al cost, which is the fair value of the
consideration given and received respectively. These financial assets and labilities are
subsequently measured at fair value, amortized cost or cost, as the case may be. The particular
measurement methods adopted are disclosed m the individual policy statements associated
with each item.
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5.18

5.19

5.20

b)

Derecognition

The financial assets are de-recognized when the Company loses control of the contractual
rights that comprise the financial assets. The financial habilities are de-recognized when they
are extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset and a financial habihity 1s offset and the net amount 1s reported in the balance
sheet if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and
mtends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Foreign currency transactions and translation

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional
currency, All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated
mto Pak Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date, while the
transactions in foreign currencies during the vear are initially recorded in functional currency at
the rates of exchange prevailing at the transaction date. All non-monetary items are translated
mto Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction or on the date when fair
values are determined. Exchange gains and losses are recorded in the profit and loss account.

Staff retirement benefits

The Company's employees benefits comprise of gratuity fund.

Defined benefit plan (Gratuity Fund)

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme (defined benefit plan) covering all eligible
employees, payable at the cessation of employment. Contribution 1s made in accordance with
actuarial recommendations. Actuarial valuation 15 conducted by an independent actuary,
annually using projected unit credit method related details of which are given in note 25.2 to
the financial statements. The obligation at the balance sheet date is measured at the present
value of the estimated future cash outflows. All contributions are charged to profit or loss for
the year. Subsequent fo the year-end, the Company has changed its retirement benefits policy
effective from July 01, 2023 and as per new policy all officers and above, existing and newly
hired, shall be entitled for provident fund only. The Company has withdrawn gratuity on a
permanent basis for officers and above. However, labors/workers will be entitled for gratuity as
per current policy.

Defined contribution plan - Provident fund

The Company has planned (o operates an approved provident fund scheme, effective from July
01, 2023, for all its eligible employees. Equal monthly contributions are made, both by the
Company and the employees to the fund at the rate of 8.33% of basic salary. Staff is eligible to
opt for provident fund upon their confirmation their job. Obligation for contribution to defined
contribution plan is recognized as an expense in the profit or loss as and when incurred.
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5.21

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value for the sale of goods net of sales taxes and discounts.
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when control of the goods passes lo customers
and the customers can direct the use of and substantially obtain all the benefits from the goods.

Revenue is recognized when specific criteria have been met for each of the Company’s
activities as described below,

Revenue from contracts with customers

Sale of goods

- Sale of goods is recognized when the Company has transferred control of the products to
the customers and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s
acceptance of the products.

- Local sales are recognised as revenue when invoiced with the transfer of control of goods,
which coincides with delivery of goods.

- Export sales are recognised as revenue when invoiced with the transfer of control of
goods, which coincides either with the date of bill of lading or upon delivery to customer
or its representative, based on the terms of arrangements.

Contract assets

Contract assets arise when the Company performs its performance obligations by transferring
goods to a customer before the customer pays its consideration or before payment is due,

Contract liabilities

Contract liability is the obligation of the Company to transfer goods to a customer for which
the Company has received consideration from the customer. If a customer pays consideration
before the Company transfers goods, a contract liability is recognized when the payment is
made. Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Company performs its
performance obligations under the contract.

Others

- Serap sales are recognized on delivery to customers

- Retumn on deposits is accrued using effective interest rate.

- Export and other rebates are accounted for on accrual basis. Investment and interest
income is recognized on time proportion basis,

- Capital gains or losses arising on sale of investments are taken to income in the period in
which they arise.

- Dividend income on ordinary shares is recognized when the right to receive dividend has
been established.
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5.22

5.23

B

5.25

5.26

5.27

Related party transactions

Transactions with related parties are priced on arm's length basis. Prices for these transactions
are determined on the basis of comparable uncontrolled price method, which sets the price by
reference to comparable goods and services sold in an economically comparable market to a
buvyer unrelated to the seller.

Contingencies

A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of
past events, existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company; or the
Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that arises from past events. but it is not
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the oblization. or the amount of the ohligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Share capital

Share capital 15 classified as equity and recognized at the face value, Incremental costs, net of
tax. directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown as a deduction in equity.

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares,
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of
the Company by weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year,
Diluted EPS 1s determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive
notential ordinarv shares.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from
which it may earn revenues and incur expenses including revenues and expenses that relate to
transactions with any of the Company’s other components. All operating segments’ results are
reviewed regularly by the Company's chief operating decision maker to make decisions about
resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete
financial information is available. The Company has only one reportable segment.

Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Loans, advances, deposits, prepayment and other receivables are carried at original amount less

provision made for doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the
vear end. Balance considered irrecoverable are written off.
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6 USE OF JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with approved accounting
standards requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions and judgments are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of
which form the basis of making the judgments about carrying values of assets and labilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision effects only that period, or in the period of revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods, The areas where various assumptions and estimates are
sienificant to Companv's financial statements are:

- Property, plant and equipment 5.1

- Stock in trade 5.6

- Trade debts - unsecured 5.7

- Long term employee benefits 120

- Taxation 5.8

- Stores, spare parts and loose tools o
a) Income taxes

The Company takes into account relevant provisions of the current income tax laws while
providing for current and deferred taxes as explained in note 5.8 to these financial statements.

b) Defined benefit plan

Certain actuarial assumptions have been adopted by external professional valuer for valuation
of present value of defined benefit obligations. Any changes in these assumptions in future
years might affect unrecognized gains and losses in those years.

c) Property, plant and equipment

The estimates for revalued amounts, if any, of different classes of property, plant and
cquipment, are based on valuation performed by external professional valuers and
recommendation of technical teams of the Company. Further, the Company reviews the value
of the assets for possible impairment on an annual basis.

Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective
items of property. plant and equipment with a corresponding cffect on the depreciation charge
and impairment. As explained in note 7 to these financial statements, the Company has
revalued its free hold land as on June 30, 2023,
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d)

g)

h)

Stores and spares

Management has made estimates for realizable amount of slow moving and obsolete stores and
spares items to determine provision for slow moving and obsolete items. Any future change in
the estimated realizable amounts might affect carrying amount of stores and spares with
corresponding affect on amounts recognized in profit and loss account as provision / reversal.

Financial instrument

The fair value of the financial instrument that are not traded in an active market 18 determined
by using valuation techniques based on assumption that are dependent on conditions existing at
the balance sheet.

Provision for doubtful receivables

The Company uses a provision matrix fo calculate ECLs for trade receivables and other
receivables, The provision matrix i3 initially based on the Company’s historical observed
default rates. The Company will calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss
experience with forward-looking information. For instance, if forecast economic conditions
(1.e., gross domestic product) are expected to deteriorate over the next year which can lead to
an increased number of defaults in the manufacturing sector, the historical default rates are
adjusted. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes
in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

Fair value measurement

A number of assets and liabilities included in the financial statements require measurement at,
and/or disclosure of, fair value. The fair value measurement of the Establishment’s financial
and non- financial assets and liabilities utilises market observable inputs and data as far as
possible. Inputs psed in determining fair value measurements are categorized into different
levels based on how observable the inputs used in the valuation technique utilised are (the fair
value hierarchy):

- Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical items (unadjusted)
- Level 2: Observable direct or indirect inputs other than Level | inputs
- Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not derived from market data).

The classification of an item into the above levels is based on the lowest level of the inputs
used that has a significant effect on the fair value measurement ol the item. Transfers of items
between levels are recognised in the period thev occur.

Provision and contingencies

The Company reviews the status of all pending litigations and claims against the Company.
Based on its judgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome,
appropriate disclosure or provision is made. The actual outcome of these litigations and claims
can have an effect on the carrving amounts of the liabilities recognized at the balance sheet
date.
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i) Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's assets are reviewed at cach balance sheet date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment loss, If any such indication exists,
recoverable amount is estimated using criteria given in respective accounting standards to
determine the extent of impairment loss, if any.

i Stock-in-trade

The Company reviews the carmying amount of stock-in-trade on a regular basis. Carrying
amount of stock in-trade 18 adjusted where the net realizable value 18 below the cost. Net
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

1T

7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

The freehold covering arcas 33.144 acres has been purchased from the directors of the Company
during the year as approved by members through EOGM held on April 13, 2023. The remaining
freehold land has been purchased from other individuals (relative of directors). The land has been
purchased for expansion purposes,

Fair value measurement (revalued property, plant and equipment)

Fair value measurement of free hold land, building on free hold land and plant and machinery was
based on the valuations carried out on June 30, 2023 by M/s Tristar International Consultant
(Private) Limited an independent valuer nol connected with the Company and is on the panel of
Pakistan Bankers Association and possesses appropriate qualification and recent experience in the
fair value measurements in the relevant locations.

Valuation techniques used to derive level 3 fair values

Valuations for buildings on freehold land and plant and machinery are based on the estimated gross
replacement cost, depreciated to reflect the residual service potential of the assets taking into account
of the age, conditions, and obsolescence. Land was valued on the basis of fair market value, The fair
value measurement of the assets are categorized as Level 3. Reconciliation of fair value level 3 has
been mentioned in note 7.1.

Change in accounting estimates

The Company has a policy of charging depreciation on Office and IT equipment having a useful
lives of 1) years. The management carried out an exercise in March 2023 to reassess the useful lives
of its assets. due to the Company's plan of charging depreciation at as per industry practices. and
estimated that the remaining useful lives of the following assets have been reduced to 3 years.

Assets Net Previous Useful New Useful Life
Book Value life
Asset
Office and IT equipment 13,050,459 10 years 3 years

This change has been recorded as a change in accounting estimates in compliance with [AS 8
{Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors), and the impact of this change has
been reflected prospectively in the statement of profit or loss. If this change had not been made, the
depreciation charge on Office and IT equipments for the year would have decreased by Ra, 4.147
million, while the carrying value of these assets and profit before tax would have increased by the
same amount,

Land - freehold, buildings on frechold land, non factory building and plant and machinery represents
values subsequent to revaluation as at June 30, 2023. Had there been no revaluation, the cost,
accumulated depreciation, and book value of the revalued property, plant and equipment as on June
30. 2023 would have been as follows:

m Annual Report 2023



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

e Cosl as at .ﬂmcl.!mfllatud Book value as at Book value as at
Description depreciation as at
2023 023 2023 2022
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Land-frechold 295,408,377 295,408,377 | 06,864,276
Buildings on frechold land 445,128 841 207,121,861 241,006,980 168,272 486
Non factory building 62,567,053 52,410,758 10,156,295 13,284 648
Mant and machinery 2256645153 67,909,414 |.568,735.739 673,626,301
3.062,749 424 047,442,033 2.115,307,391 962,047,801

112

Particulars

Frechold Land
Buildings

Plant and machinery

June 30,2023
June 30,2023
June 30,2023

3 RIGHT OF USE ASSETS (RoU)

(ienerators
Line rent - spun poles

8.1 Generators
Net carrying value basis
Year ended June 30, 2023
Opening net book value (NBY)
Additions (af cost)
Depreciation charge
Closing net book value
Gross carrying value basis
Year ended June 30, 2023
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book value 104,261,231 115,845,812
Depreciation rate %o per annum 10 10

8.2 The generators have been obtained on finance lease from Primus Leasing Limited.

8.3 Line rent - spun poles
Opening net book value (NBV) - -
Addition (at cost) during the year 6,525,000 -
Amortisation charge for the year (761,250) -

5,763,750 -
Zephyr Tauties Limited [

Date of revaluation

Note

8.1
8.3

2023
Rupees

477.936,000
761,276,100
1. K84.184 400

The forced sale value of revalued assets as per latest available revaluation reports are as follows:

2022
Rupees

150,404,000
365,075,000
1055000000

3,123.396,500

1,570.479.000

104,261,231
5,763,750

115,845,812

110,024,981

115,845,812

115,845,812

(11,584,581)

116,819,306
(973,494)

104,261,231

115,845,812

116819306
(12.558,075)

116,819,306
(973,494)




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

84  The Company has a lease contract with the National Highway Authority for the use of spun poles.

Lease liability against this right-of-use asset has been paid off at the start of the contract.

Note
9 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Plant and machinery D1
Building 912
Advance against vehicle 9.2
9.1 Movement of carrying amount is as follows:

9.1.1 Plant and machinery

Balance at start of the year

Additions (at cost) during the year

Transferred to operating fixed assets during the year
Balance at the end of the vear

9.1.2 Building

Balance at start of the year

Additions (at cost) during the year

Transferred to operating fixed assets during the year
Balance at the end of the vear

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
74,042,086 39,466,414

- 125,462

1,160,000 -

75,202,086 39,591,876

39,466,414 -
46,975,285 178,559,600
(12,399.613) (139,093,2835)
74,042,086 39,466,414

125.462 33.093.809
72,916,510 44.47] 528
(73,041,972) (77.439,875)
- 125,462

9.1.3 The Company is expanding its plant capacity, accordingly a new building and plant is being
constructed/installed al the same vicinity of the existing plant. The total project cost 1s estimated to
Rs. 159.483 million. The Company is expecting a test run by mid-October 2023 under the
supervision of Chinese consultants and plant suppliers for plant and machinery.

9.2 The advance has been provided to Mr. Sikander against the purchase ol a vehicle (Tractor) which
will be transferred to operating fixed assets upon delivery of the vehicle.

10 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Software

10.1 Software

Net carrying value as at July 01
Opening balance as on July 01,
Addition during the year
Amortization charge
Net book value as at June 30,

E Annual Report 2023

2,716,222 3,924,394
3.924.394 3,633,180

- 1,499,386
(1.208,172) (1,208,172)
2,716,222 3,024,394




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
Gross carrying value as at 30 June
Cost 6,040,861 6.040,861
Accumulated amoriization (3.324.639) (2.116467)
MNet book value 2,716,222 3,924,394
Amortization % per annum 20% 20%
The amortization charge for the year has been allocated as follows:
Administrative expenses 37 1,208,172 1,208,172
11 LONG TERM DEPOSITS
Security deposits-LESCO 9,795,502 9,230,022
Security deposits-SNGPL 11,938,045 11,938,045
Other security deposits 11.1 3,868,747 3,615,734
25,602,294 24,783,801

1.1 This includes security deposit against rented premises. The said deposit is refundable at the expiry of
the respective rent agreement or on vacation of the rented premises, These deposits do not carry any
interest or mark-up and are not recoverable within one year. IFRS 9 requires long-term non interest
bearing financial assets to be discounted at average borrowing rate of the Company. The impact of
discounting is considered insignificant by the management.

12 STORE SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores

in hand 12.1 112,453,560 117,459 386
Spares:

in hand 12.1 114,356,736 117,992 603
Packing material 42,359,469 16,732,867

269,169,765 252,184,856
Less: Provision for obsolete stores and
spares 122 8,149,994 -
261,019,771 252,184,856

12.1 Stores and spares also include items which may result in capital expenditure but are not
distinguishable at the time of purchase. However, the stores and spares consumption resulting in
capital expenditure are capitalized in cost of respective assets.

12.2  Movement of provision for obsolete stores
and spares is as follows:
Opening balance = =
Provision made during the year 8,149,994 -
K, 149.994 &

Zephyr Teuties Limited 7]



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

13

13.1

13.2

13.3

134

13.5

14

2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
STOCK IN TRADE
Raw matenals:
in hand 410,786,050 220,671,232
Work in process 114,052,797 161,794,567
Finished goods:
in hand $20.830,812 T8&,156,746
in transit 13.1 113,189,867 171,036,186
043,020,679 959,192,932

Less: Provision for slow moving and
obsolete stock 13.2 11,071,587

1,456,787,939 1,341,658,731

This represents stock in transit Rs. 113,189 million (June 30, 2022 : Rs. 171.036 million) which was
still on the way to port at the year end.

Provision for doubtful stock in trade:

Opening balance - -
Adjustment on account of write off during the year - -
Provision made during the vear 13.3 11,071,587 =

11,071,587 -

This represents a provision created against doubtful stock which was placed for processing/sale at
third-party premises. however. due to conflict the customer has confiscated the stock. The Company
has filed a case against the customer. However, on prudence basis a provision has been made in the
books of account,

Stock in trade includes stocks amounting to Rs. 127116 million (2022: Rs. 3.662 million) which is
placed at third party premises for toll manufacturing or other processing purposes.

Stock-in-trade up to a maximum amount of Rs. 1,456.787 million (2022: Rs. 1,341.658 million) are
under hypothecation of commercial banks as security for short term borrowings.

LOANS AND ADVANCES

Unsecured
Considered good
To employees 14.1 26,856,435 20,236,787
To director 142 - 3,572,709
To suppliers 35,959,250 46,963,105

62,815,685 70,772,601

E Annual Report 2023



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

Note

Considered doubtful
Suppliers
Less: Allowance for expected credit
losses (ECL) 143

Against letter of credits

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
7.584.,680 -
(7.584,680) -
18,052,509 19,786,384
80,868,194 90,558,985

4.1  These advances arc provided for general purposes in accordance with the terms of their employment,
which is pot past due. These advances are unsecured, interest free and payable on demand. This
includes advances provided to employees to meet business expenses and are settled as and when the
expenses are incurred. These advances do not carry any interest or mark-up.

142 The movement of director advance is as follows:

Against expenses
Balance at start of the year
Advance (adjusted) / provided during the year
Balance at the end of the year

14,3  Movement of allowance for ECL is as follows:

Balance at start of the year
Allowance charge during the year
Balance at the end of the year

15 TRADE DEBTS

Secured - Considered good - against letter ot credit
Unsecured (local)

Considered good

Considered doubtful

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses

(ECL) 15.1
15.1 Movement of allowance for ECL 15 as follows:
Balance at start of the year

Allowance charge during the year
Balance at the end of the yvear

3,572,709 -
(3.572,709) 3.572,709
z 3,572,700
7.584,680 :
7.584.680 -
259,603,079 217,020,076
267,578,025 444394041
19,158,215 544,911
316,737,140 444.938,952
576,340,219 661,959,028
(19,158,215) (544.911)
557,182,004 661,414,117
544,911 544,911
18,613,304 :
19,158,215 544,911

Zephyr Tauties Limited [



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

Note

16 TRADE DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Prepayments

Margin deposits
17 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT

Sales tax refundable - net

Less: Provision for sales tax refund due

from government 171

Income tax refund

17.1  Movement of provision is as follows:

Balance at start of the vear
Allowance charge during the year 17.2
Balance at the end of the year

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
2,876,380 1.659,473

10,639,865 9,970,921

13,516,245 11,630,394
574,855,973 38R 415460
100,648,813 -
474,207,160 JEEA15460

47,261,918 58,672,438
521,469,078 447,087,898
100.648.813 -

100,648,813

17.2  This represents a provision made against disallowed/deferred / missing claims/inputs which are not
reconeiled with the FBR system (Starr). The Company has processed and submitted manual claims
and also planning to pursue the matter with FTO. However, on a prudence basis, a provision has

been made for old outstanding balances.
18 TAXATION-NET

Advance taxes and taxes withheld

Adjustments for prior year 41
Provision for the year 41
Closing balance

19 OTHER RECEIVABLES

Unsecured

Considered good
Export rebate receivable
Duty drawback receivable 19.1
Other receivables

Considered doubtful

Duty drawback receivable
Less: Allowance for expected credit
losses (ECL) 19.2

E Annual Report 2023

101,131.766

(10,298,033)

90,311,487

(9%,319,896) (89,375,956)
(7.486.163) 935,531
34,285,966 14,582,288
49,574,125 51,005,497

1.415.068 357,577

1,521,372 -

1,521,372 -
85,275,159 66,035,362




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR JUNE 30, 2023

19.1  This represents balances aggregating to Rs. 51.095 million are appearing in the books of accounts
for more than one year against receivable on duty drawback under para 1(2) (b) of Textile Division
Notification No. 1{42-B)y/TID/18-TR-11 and EPD Circular Letter No. 21 against 10% or more
increase i export performance. This represents performance-based receivables against export is Rs.
44,123 million and regular receivable is Rs, 6.972 million.

2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
19.2  Movement of allowance for ECL is as follows:
Balance at start of the year - -
Allowance charge during the vear 1,521,372 -
Balance at the end of the year 1,521,372 -
20 SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
At amortised cost
Term deposits receipts 20.1 5,000,000 5,000,000
Investment through profit or loss account 20.2 102,975,933 1,422,014
107,975,933 6,422,014

20.1  This represents investment in Term Deposit Receipts (TDRs) with The Bank of Punjab, having a
maturity period of less than one year and maturing on April 04, 2024. These carry mark-up ranging
from 19.5% (June 30, 2022; 5.75%) per annum.

20.2 Investment through profit or loss account

Listed entities
Pak Electron Limited 20.3 &,543 15,000
Attock Refinery Limited 203 2.231 2,285
Samba Bank Limited 20.3 191,590 241,080
202,364 258,365

Mutual funds
Atlas Money Market Fund 20.3 68,492 59,708
Faysal Money Market Fund 203 #8806 71,321
JS Growth Fund 20.3 6Y2.141 705.472
NBP Financial Sector Income Fund 20.3 101,924,130 327,148
102,773,569 1,163,649

102,975,933 1.422,014

Zephyr Tauties Limited [
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30, 2023

2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
21 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash m hand 5,160,495 1.564,741
Cash at banks - local currency
Current accounts 103,011,117 61,941,108
Saving accounts 211 1,092,573 18,868
Cash at banks - foreign currency 21.2 47,084,795 1,172,435
21.3 156,348 980 64,697,152

21.1  This carries mark up at the rate ranging from 5.48% to 18.50% (2022: 5.48%) per annum.
21.2  This carries mark up at the rate 3.48% (2022: 2.37%) per annum.

21.3  This includes balance in dormant bank accounts amounting to Rs. 0.0078 millions.

22 SHARE CAPITAL

22.1  Authorized share capital

62,500,000 (June 30, 2022: 62,500,000}

ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each 625,000,000 625,000,000
22,2 lIssued, subscribed and paid up share capital
51,901.483 (June 30, 2022: 51,901.483)
ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid in cash 519,014,830 519,014,830
7.527.246 (June 30, 2022: 7.527.246)
ordinary shares of Rs, 10/- each issued
as fully paid bonus shares 75.272.460 75,272,460
394,287,290 594 287 290
Number of
22.2.1 Movement of share capital 1s as follows: Shares Rupees
Opening balance 59,428,729 594,287,290
Bonus shares issued during the period - #
Closing balance 59428729 594 287,290

22.2.2 There is no shareholder agreement for voting rights, board selection, rights of first refusal and block
voting,

Zephyr Tauties Limited [



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
Restated
23 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF
PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Surplus arising on revaluation 231 608,570,450 386.491.945
Less: Related deferred tax liability 23.1 34,509,956 18,316,266
574.060.494 368,175,679
23.1  Surplus arising on revaluation
Balance brought forward 386,491,945 408,552,309
Revaluation during the year 7.1 248,711,073 =
Less:  Transferred to equity in respect of
incremental depreciation charged during
the year - (nel of deferred tax) 24,307,944 20,365,832
Related deferred tax liability during the
year transferred to profit and loss account 2.324.624 1.694.532
(26.632,568) (22,060.364)
608,570,450 386,491,945
Less: Related deferred tax effect:
Balance as at July 01 18,316,266 20,010,798
Deférred tax impact for the vear 18,518,314 -
Incremental depreciation charged during
the year transferred to profit and loss account (2.324.624) (1,694.532)
(34,509.956) (18,316,266)
574,060,494 368,175,679
232 The Company’s freehold land, buildings on freehold land, plant and machinery have been revalued
by M/s. Tristar International Consultants (Private) Limited , an independent valuer not connected
with the Company and approved by Pakistan Banks™ Association (PBA ). The basis of revaluation for
items of these fixed assets were as follows:
Freehold land
Fair market value of frechold land was assessed through inguiries to real estate agents and property
dealers in near vicinity of freehold land. Different valuation methods and exercises were adopted
according to experience, location and other usage of freehold land. Valuer had also considered all
other relevant factors as well.
Buildings on freehold land
Construction specifications were noted for each building and structure and new construction rates
were applied according to construction specifications for current replacement values. After
determining current replacement values, depreciation was calculated to determine the current
assessed market value,
Plant and machinery
For the valuation of the plant and the machinery, a depreciation factor of 10% and an appreciation
factor of 25% were applied due to inflation in prices of imported as well as local machinery. Value
of plant and machinery assessed on lump sum basis to determine current replacement value.
233 The revaluation surplus on property plant and equipment is a capital reserve, and is not avaliable for

distribution to the sharcholders in accordance with the section 241 of the Companies Act,2017.

m Annual Report 2023
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

25 DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Deferred tax liabilities
Staff retirement benefits

25.1 Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax liability comprises as follows:
Taxable temporary differences
Tax depreciation allowances
Revaluation surplus
Right of use
Deductible temporary differences
Deferred tax related to actuarial loss (OCI)
Provision for gratuity
Lease liabihities
Provision for doubtful debts (ECL)

Provision for doubtful advances

25.1.1 The gross movement in the deferred tax
liability during the vear is as follow:

Balance as at July 01,

Charge to the statement of profit or loss
Charge to the statement of OCT
Balance as at June 30

MNote

251
252

25.1.1

41

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
Restated
117,236,588 75,739,367
110,197,999 134,674,090
227,434,587 210,413,457

94,162,073
34,509,956
9,603,530

1,097,752
13,703,377
3,903,588
1,672,225
662,029

65,418,736
18,316,266

718,873
71.244.541

32,221

117,236,588

75,739,367

75,739.367 75,243,713
24,076,659 (223,219)
17,420,562 718,873
117,236,588 75.739.367

25.1.2  The corresponding figures of deferred tax liability has been restated as explained in Note 43,

25.1.3 Owing to uncertainty relating to future taxable profits, against which the Company can utilize its
deferred tax asset, the Company has pol recognized any deferred tax asset related minimum tax
credits amounting to Rs. 31.331 million (June 2022: Rs. 43.553 million). Expiry of minimum tax

and excess of corporate alternative tax carried forward is as follows:

Expiry tax year Nature

2029 Alternative corporate tax -2019
2025 Minimum tax-2020

2026 Minimum tax-2021

2027 Minimum tax-2022

14,240,620 14,240,620
- 8,720,580
3,936,958 9,438,535
11,154,088 11,154,088
31,331,666 43,553,823

25.1.4 The tax rate includes the super tax rate based on the current taxable income. The deferred tax has
been calculated based on a ratio of taxable income which is subject to normal tax regime.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

25.2  Staff retirement benefits
a) General description

The scheme provides for terminal benefits for all its permanent employees who qualify for the
scheme. The defined benefit payable to each employee at the end of his service compnises of total
number of years of his service multiplied by last drawn basic salary including cost of living
allowance.

Annual charge 15 based on actuarial valuation carried out by an independent approved valuer M/s
TRT Associates as at June 30, 2023 using the Projected Unit Credit method.

The Company faces the following risks on account of gratuity:

Interest rate risk - The present value of the defined benefit liability is calculated using a discount rate
determined by reference to the market yields at the end of the reporting period on high quality
corporate bonds, or where there is no deep market in such bonds, by reference to market yields on
government bonds. Currencies and terms of bond yields used must be consistent with the currency
and estimated term of the post-employment benefit obligations being discounted. A decrease in bond
interest rates will increase the liability, and vice versa.

Salary risk - The present value of the defined benefit liability is calculated by reference to the future
salaries of plan participants, As such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase
the liability and vice versa.

Withdrawal rate risk - The present value of the defined benefit hability is calculated by reference to
the best estimate of the withdrawal rate / attrition rate of plan participants. As such, an increase in
the withdrawal rate will decrease the liability and vice versa,

Mortality rate risk - The present value of the defined benefit liability 1s calculated by reference to the
best estimate of the mortality of plan participants both during employment. An increase in the life
expectancy of the participants will increase the liability and vice versa.

2023 2022
b}) Significant actuarial assumptions Percentage Percentage

Per annum

Following are significant actuarial assumptions used in the valuation:

Discount rate 16.25% 13.25%
Expected rate of increase in salary O 1525% 12.25%
Withdrawal rates 9.5% 9.5%
Expected mortality rate 10.5% 10.5%
Retirement age &0 60
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FO

¢)

d)

e)

g)

R THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Note
Reconciliation of payable to defined benefit plan

Present value of obligation and liability
recognized in balance sheet

Less; Current portion shown under the
current hiabilities 23

Movement of the liability recognized in the
statement of financial position

Balance sheet liability at the beginning of the year
Amount recognized during the year

Amount paid during the year

Unrecogmsed actuarial loss

Present value of defined benefit obligation

Charge for the year
Current service cost

Interest cost
Charge for the vear

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
169,572,420 134,674,090
59,374,421 -
110,197,999 134.674.090
134,674.090 118,346,459
52,583,470 35,721,332
(30.261.785) (31.,550,989)

12,576.645 12,157,288
169,572,420 134,674.090
36,743,996 25207808

15,839,474 10,513,524
52,583,470 35,721,332

The expected charge in respect of defined benefit plan for the year ending June 30, 2024 will be Rs.

18.074 million,

Sensitivity analysis

The impact of 1% change in following variables on defined benefit obligation is as follows:

Rupees
Increase in Decrease in
assumption assumption
2023
Discount rate 155,048,721 185.460.6%1
Salary increase 185,460,681 155,048,721
2022
Discount rate 121,917,199 148,762,152

Salary increase 148,765,807 121 918,697
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

h)

i)

1]

k)

26

2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
Maturity profile
Time in year
1 10,218,454 9,205,814
2 15,092,482 12473126
3 19,688,405 15,029,317
4 25,689,354 18,219,421
5 32239442 21,350,624
t- 11 onwards 172,669,854 115,219,539
Remeasurement chargeable to other comprehensive income
Experience adjustment and actuarial loss on obligation 12,576,645 12,157,288
Related deferred tax 25.1 (1.097.752) -
11.478.893 12,157,28%
The charge for the year has been allocated
as follows:
Cost of sales 35.2 43.884.822 30,122,888
Selling and distribution expenses 36.1 3,440,285 2,271,283
Administrative and general expenses 311 5,304,363 3,327,161
52629470 35,721,332
Historical information
Present value of defined benefit obligation
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
169,572,420 134.674.090 118,346.459 118,181,227 95,309 300
2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
LEASE LIABILITIES
Against right of use assets
Lease liabilities 68,055,556 70,000,000
Payments / adjustments during the vear (31,067 820) (2,588.985)
Interest expense durnng the vear 7.734.487 644,641
Less: Current portion 32 (23.333.331) {23.333,333)
21.388.890 44,722,323
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

26.1

26.2

26.3

26.4

27

27.1

27.2

28

Mote

Maturity analysis-contractual undiscounted cash flow

Less than one year

One to five year

More than five year

Total undiscounted lease liability

2023
Rupees

31067820
28478779

2022
Rupees

31.067.820
59,546,599

59.546.599

90,614,419

When measuring lease liabilities, the Company discounted lease payments using its incremental

borrowing rate which is 13.8% per annum.

The above liabilities were obligations under leases with various lessors for Iease of buildings.

The lease agreement less than one year are not ¢lassified under IFRS-16 leases.

DEFERRED GRANT

Deferred Grant
Current portion of grant

iz

3.953.902
(999.837)

2,954,065

This represents deferred grant recognised m respect of the benefit of below-market interest rate on
long term finance facility as ‘referred to in note 24.3. The benefit has been measured as the
difference between the fair value of the loan and the proceeds received. The reconciliation of the

carrying amount is as follows:

Following is the movement in government grant during the year:

Opening balance as at July 01,
Addition during the year
Amortized during the year
Closing balance as at June 30

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors

Accrued liabilities

Retention money payable

Tax deduction at source

Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Workers' Weltare Fund

Payable against purchase of land
Gras infrastructure development cess
payable

Current portion of gratuity payable

E Annual Report 2023
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28.1

282
28.3
284

28.5
252

. 5,142,741
6,735,267 5
(2.781.365) (5.142.741)
3.953.902 .

969,673,650 933,408,787

238,360,522 117,050,820

. 700,000
34.867.962 44 489 566
61,813,284 37,704,296
18,936,018 13,571,289

170,699,040 -

49.212,112 49.212.112
59,374,421

1,602,937,009

1,196,136.870




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

281  Employees Old-Age Benefits Institution has issued notification for EOBI contribution and deduction
bused on revised minimum wage rates. The industry has gone into litigation the decision of which is
still pending. However, the Company has recorded the contribution/provision amounting to Rs.
73.610 million for EOBI as per the revised rates on a prudence basis based on the recommendation
of the legal advisor as it may not eventually be decided in the industry/company’s favor. In regard to
social security, the Company has also made a provision amounting to Rs. 17.795 million and paid
the amount subsequently.

2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
28.2  Workers' Profit Participation Fund

Opening balance as at July 01, 37.704.296 28,629,630
Expense for the year 38 19,927,582 13,782,737
Payment made during the year - {(6.445 890)
Interest on funds utilized in Company's

business 28.2.1 4.181.406 1.737.819
Closing balance as at June 30 61.813.284 37.704,296

28.2.1 Mark up on Workers' Profit Participation Fund has been provided at 11.09% per annum (2022:
6.070% per annum),

283 Workers' Welfare Fund

Opening balance as at July 01, 13,571.289 12.928.941
Expense for the year 38 7.971.033 642,348
Payment made during the year (2.606.304) -

Closing balance as at June 30 18,936,018 13,571,289

28.4  Pavable against purchase of land

To directors of the Company

Mussaid Hanifl 108.667,728 -
Arbab Muhammad Khan 29,460,576 -
Sabah Burhan 13,502,342 -
To tamily members of the directors
Others 19,068,354 -
44 170,699,040 102,551,170

28.5  Pursuant to the order of Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan in Auguost, 2020 and ils subsequent
dismissal of review petition in November 2020, the Company is making accrual of levy as per GIDC
monthly billing by Sui Northern Gas Pipeline Limited (SNGPL).

However, due to stay order granted by the High Court of the Sindh, the Company is not paying the
levy. Due to non-payment of the levy, SNGPL 1s charging surcharge on unpaid amount. As of June
30, 2023, the surcharge charged to the Company 18 Rs. 160.733 million against which the Company
is not making any accrual and is confident based on the advice of its legal counsel, that no liability
will raised to the Company relating to this surcharge .
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

Note
Provision for Gas infrastructure development cess

Opening balance as at July 01,
Provision for the year
Closing balance as at June 30

29 CONTRACT LIABILITIES

Opening balance as at July 01,
Advance recerved

Income recongised

Closing balance as at June 30

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
49,212,112 49,212,112
49,212,112 49.212,112
24,763,837 55.961,706

133,216,370 155,689,546

(140,100,177)

(186,887.415)

17,880,030

24,763,837

29.1  Contract balances primarily comprises of contract liabilities, representing advance consideration
received from customers for the purchase of products, Balance as at reporting date amounted to Rs.
17.880 million (2022: 24.763 million). Revenue recognized during the reporting period which was
included in the contract liabilities at the beginning of the period amounted to Rs. 140.100 million

(2022: Rs. 186.887 million).

30 ACCRUED MARK-UP

Long term financing
Short term borrowings

31 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Secured
From banking compames and financial institutions
Running finances

The Bank of Punjab 3.1
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited 312
National Bank of Pakistan Limited 1.3
United Bank Limited 314
Habib Bank Limited i 1
Unsecured

From related party

Loan from directors 31.7

1,060,063

4,776,276

51,211,793 11,828,435
52,271,856 16,604,711
363,000,000 365,000,000
68,000,000 -
420,000,000 420,000,000
- 50,000,000
237,000,000 237,000,000
1.290.,000,000 1,272.000.000
22,657,119 22,906,119
1.312,657.119 1.294 906,119

31.1  This represents short term export refinance facilities from Bank of Punjab aggregated to Rs. 565.00
million (2022: Rs. 565,00 million) and carries mark-up of SBP rate plus 1% on utilized limits, This
facility is secured against first pari passu charge and joint pari passu charge over present and future

current assets of the Company and also on exports documents.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

31.2

314

31.5

31.6

317

32

33

33.1

33.1.1

This represents short-term post-shipment working capital facilities from Habib Metropolitan Bank
Limited aggregated to Rs. 150.00 million (2022: Rs. 75.00 million) and carries a markup of 3
months kibor rate plus 2% on utilized limits. This facility is secured against joint pari passu of Rs.
120,00 million on current assets of the company registered with SECP which will be upgraded to
joint pari passu within 180 davs of disbursement,

This represents short term export refinance facilities from National Bank of Pakistan Limited
aggregated to Rs. 420.00 million (2022: Rs. 420.00 million) and carries mark-up of SBP rate plus
1% on utilized limits., This facility is secured against first pari passu charge and joint pari passu
charze over present and future current assets of the Company.

This represents short-term pre-shipment export financing facilities from United Bank Limited
aggregated to Rs. 150.00 million (2022: Rs. 150.00 million) and carries a mark-up of SBP rate plus
1% on utilized limits, This facility is secured against joint pari passu over current and future fixed
assets and present and future current assets of the company registered with SECP which will be
uperaded (o joint pari passu within 120 davs of disbursement along with lien of exports documents.

This represents short term export refinance facilities from Habib Bank Limited aggregated to Rs.
237.00 million (2022: Rs. 237.00 million) and carries mark-up of SBP rate plus 1% on utilized
limits. This facility is secured against joint pari passu over current and future fixed assets and present
and future current asscts of the company registered with SECP which will be upgraded to joint pari
passu within 120 days of disbursement along with lien of exports documents.

This facility is also secured against the personal guarantees of Mr. Mussaid Hanif, Mr. Arbab
Muhammad Khan, Ms. Sabah Burhan and Ms. Tehniyat Mussaid along with personal net worth

statements

The Company has total credit facilities of Rs. 1,522 mullion (2022: 1,447 malhion) at the vear end.
Whereas the Company has availed credit facilities of Rs. 1.272 million (2022: Rs. 1,290 million) and
unavailed credit facilities of Rs. 150 mallion (2022:Rs, 157 million) at the vear end.

This amount represents loan obtained from two directors Rs. 22,657 million (2022: Rs. 22.906
million) which is interest free loan and repayable on demand.

CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Current portion of deferred grant 29 G99 R37 -
Current portion of lease liability 26 23,333,333 23,333,333
Current portion of long term financing 24 10,621,680 183,304,248

34,954,850 206,637,581

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingent liabilities

The Company has filed a recovery suit against the Punjab Cotton Mills Limited for Rs. 5,107 million
along with interest. The execution was filed which is still pending.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

33.1.2 M/s. M. I Industries had filed a suit against the Company for declaration for Rs. 0.545 million. The

33.13

33.1.4

33.1.5

33.1.6

33.1.7

case was dismissed by the Honorable Civil Judge, Lahore. M/s. M. I. Industries had filed an
application for the restoration of the suit which was also rejected by the Civil Judge. Lahore. The
Company has filed a recovery suit against the M/s M. J, Industries for Rs. 0.545 million. The
summon and notices have been issued to the defendant and the case is pending due to non
appearance of the defendant before the Honorable Civil Judge, Lahore. The Company is hopeful of
settlement of the case in its favor.

The Company has filed a recovery suit against the M's. Amtex Limited for Rs. 2.917 million. The
case is decreed in favour of Zephyr Textiles Limited by the Honorable Judge, high Court, Lahore.
The case is pending for execution.

M/s. Sitara Textiles has filed a suit against the Company for recovery of damages against non
performance of contract no. LO417 for supply of fabric. According to legal confirmation status, suit
is pending for framing of issues. The Company has filed a suit against M/s. Sitara Textiles Limited
for Minancial loss, cost of sales loss, loss of business and loss due to breach of contract for Rs. 37.680
million. The Company 1s hopeful of settlement of the case in its favor. M/s. Sitara Textiles has filed
an other suit against the Company for financial loss and loss due to breach of contract for Rs. 65.724
million. The case is pending before Supreme Court of Pakistan. The Company has again filed an
other suit against M/s. Sitara Textiles Limited for financial loss and loss due to breach of contract for
Rs. 65.724 million. The case is pending before Supreme Court of Pakistan.

The Company has filed suit for Recovery of Rs. 34.027 Millions for unauthorized sale of shares by
First Pakistan Capital Limited. The case 15 pending before Senior Civil Judge Lahore.

The Company has filed a suit against old tenants for vacation of property purchased by the Company
situated at Ek Moria Pull Lahore. The matter 1s pending for adjudication, Certain suits were filed
against the Company regarding the said property which are as under:

- Muhammad Sajid (the plaintiff) has filed a suit for permanent injunctions and declaration against
interfering the possession of plaintiff property by pretending that the suit property has been
purchased by Zephyr Textiles Limited (the defendant) through registered sales deed bearing distavez
no. 2775 dated 01-09-2010, whereas the purchased property of the defendant is separate and
difTerent from the suit property of the plaintiff, The case is dismiss by the Court during the year.

- Sh. Zafar Igbal v/s. M/s Zephyr Textiles Limited. Sh. Zafar Igbal has filed a suit for cancelation of
registry with respect to the said property purchased by the Company. The case is pending for
adjudication. The Company is hopeful for settlement of the above stated suits in its favor.

The Company's declared taxable income and tax liability for tax year 2015 was amended by the
Taxation Officer and raised a further demand of Rs. 119.552 million against the Company. This
order was challenged by the Company with the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue, which is
pending adjudication, The management, in consultation with their tax advisor, is of the view that
these tax matters will eventually be decided in favor of the Company, therefore no provision has
been made in these financial statements,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

33.1.8 The Company's declared taxable income and tax liability for tax year 2017 was amended by the
Taxation Officer and raised a further demand of Rs. 759.218 million against the Company, This
order was challenged by the Company with the CIR(A), which 15 pending adjudication. The
management, m consultation with their tax advisor, 15 of the view that thesc tax matters will
eventually be decided in favor of the Company, therefore no provision has been made in these
financial statements.

33.19 The Company's declared taxable income and tax liability for tax year 2021 was amended by the
Taxation Officer and raised a further demand of Rs. 33.260 million against the Company. This order
was challenged by the Company with the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue, which is pending
adjudication. The management, in consultation with their tax advisor, is of the view that these tax
matters will eventually be decided in favor of the Company; therefore no provision has been made in
these financial statements.

33.1.10 The Company's declared taxable income and tax liability for tax year 2014 was amended by the
Taxation Officer and raised a further demand of Rs. 42.939 million against the Company. This order
was challenged by the Company with the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue, which is pending
adjudication. The management, in consultation with their tax advisor, 1s of the view that these tax
matters will eventually be decided in favor of the Company; therefore no provision has been made in
these financial statements.

33.,1.11 The Company's declared taxable income and tax liability for tax vear 2010 was amended by the
Taxation Officer and raised a further demand of Rs. 198.239 million against the Company. This
order was challenged by the Company with the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue, which is
pending adjudication. The management, in consultation with their tax advisor, is of the view that
these tax matters will eventually be decided in favor of the Company; therefore no provision has
been made in these financial statements.

33.1.12 A consolidated demand of Rs. 57.570 w's 122(5A) for the tax years 2011, 2012, and 2013 had been

deleted by the Commissioner Appeals and Tribunal, The department (Deputy Commissioner Inland
revenue) has filed a petition in the Honourable Lahore High Court against the decision by the
Commissioner Appeals and Tribunal.

33.1.13 Post refund audit for the period July 2020, and November 2020 to April 2021 is also pending before
Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue.

33.1.14 Guarantees issued by various commercial banks, in respect of financial and operational obligations
of the Company. to various institutions and corporate bodies aggregate to Rs. 125.398 million (June
30.2022: Rs. 58.533 million).

33.1.15 The Company has filed a case against Chenone Stores for the recovery of Rs. 24.00 million pending
in the Additional District Judge Lahore.

33.1.16 The Company has filed a case against Chenone Stores for the recovery of Rs. 13.00 million pending
in the Civil Judge Lahore
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FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

33.2

a)
b)
<)
d)

e)

34

34.1

34.2

34.3

Commitments

Commitments as on June 30, 2023 were as follows:

Contracts for capital expenditure are Rs. 1.1 million (June 30, 2022: Rs. 5.27 million).
Against letters of credit amounting to Rs. 85.347 million (June 30, 2022: Rs. 136.685 million).

Contracts against sale of Rs. 734,119 million (June 30.2022: Rs. 861.754 million).

Contract against the purchase of land of Rs, 52.050 million (June 30.2022: Nil),
Commitments for lease payments has been made under the relevant note.

Foreign bills purchased by banks amounting to Rs. 190.779 million (June 30,2022; Rs. 372.572

million}.

SALES

Gross local sales

Sales tax

Net local sales
Export sales
Total sales
Sales discount
Export rebate

Commission and claims

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
3.354,179.689 4,374,192,231
{494,649,650) (634,521,010)
2.859.530.039 3,739.671,221
5,183,375,070 3,694, 880,264
8,042 905,109 7,434,551 485
(13.563,127) {3,925,425)
73.737.047 57,200,574

8,103,079,029
(177,139,299)

7487, 826,634
(103,662.527)

7,925.939,730

7,384.164,107

The entity is mmvolved in manufacturing and trading of fabric. towels, knitting and other related
items, The performance obligation is satisfied upon delivery of goods, The Company makes sales
against advances as well as on credit terms. In case of credit sales, payment is generally due within
30 to 60 days from the date of delivery of goods.

Timing of revenue recognition - net

Goods and services transferred at a point in time 7.925 939,730 7.384.164,107

Geographical market

Pakistan (local}-net 2,859,530,039 3,739.671,221
France 1.978.550,830 197,627 481
Italy 1,570,691 349 1,532,330,227
Germany 770,216,250 834,294 687
USA 603,841,953 354,074,528
Sri Lanka 103,111,225 247988441
Belgium 58.263.778 218,940,166
United Kingdom 24.433.815 18,367,820
Portugal 18.645.333 20,862,519
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Sweden
Hong Kong
Greece

Spain

New Zealand
Lithuania
Malaysia
Netherland
Poland

COST OF SALES

Raw materials consumed

Other overheads:

Salaries, wages and other benefits

Freight

Loading and unloading

Store material consumed

Packing, sizing and lubricants consumed
Processing and conversion charges

Fuel and power
Insurance expense
Rent expense

Repair and maintenance

Wehicle running and maintenance
Communication charges

Travelling. conveyance and entertainment

Fee and subscription

Printing and stationary

Depreciation expense PPE

Depreciation expense Roll

Provision for doubtful stock in trade
Provision for slow moving and obsolete stores

Other expenses

Opening work in process
Closing work in process

Cost of goods manufactured
Opening stock of finished goods
Closing stock of finished goods

MNote

35.1

352

74

13.2

B
-

2023
Rupees

17.205,202
13,773,840
10,857,608
9,552,523
4.231,364

2022
Rupees

29,724,761
37,707,798
81.140,310
21.586,528

34354211
2,875,758
58,007,260
4.997,769

8.042.905,109

7,434,551 485

3,868.959,846  4.335,146,634
776,546,209 511,032,851
21,558,096 7.411.696
9,503,013 6,308,035
172,644,829 169,613,635
710,522,714 628,805,232
98,973,649 123,480,734
902,306,034 640,980,403
11,229,249 11,294,719
990,000 1,293,600
8,374,852 9,072,274
13,955,556 8,208,303
871,088 681,042
9,065,403 5.987.475
10,027,787 5,625,613
261,839 304,297
164,889,949 172,403,412
12,345,831 973,494
11,071,587 -
8,149,994 "
5,287,077 5,137,353
2.948,576,348  2.309.604,168
161,794,567 148,794,875
(114,052,797 (161,794.567)
47,741,770 (12,099,692
6.865.277.964  6.631,751.110
059,192,932 972,457.856
(943,020,679)||  (959,192,932)
16,172,253 13,264,924

6,881,450,217

6,645,016,034
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35.1

352

353

36

36.1

Raw materials consumed

Raw material as at July 01
Purchases of raw material

Less: Raw material as at June 30
Raw materials consumed

2023
Note Rupees
220,671,232
4,059,074,664
13 410,786,050

2022
Rupees

289810464
4,266,007 402
220,671,232

3868959846 4,335.146,634

Salaries, wages, and other benefits include Rs. 43.884 million (2022: Rs. 30,123 million) in respect

of staff retirement benefits,

The movement of finished goods produced for sale is as follows:

Finished goods as at July 01

Add: Finished goods produced during the year

Less: Sale of finished goods during the year

Finished goods as at June 30

DISTRIBUTION COST

Selling and distribution expense - local
Selling and distribution expense - export
Staff salarics and benefits

Rent, rates and taxes

Communication charges

Travelling, conveyance and entertainment

Wehicle running and maintenance
Repair and maintenance

Office utilities charges

Insurance expense

Fees and subscription

Depreciation expense

Other selling and distribution expense

959,192,932
1, 481,179,268

1,497,351,521

972,457 850
1,387,593,681

1.400.858,605

943,020,679 959,192,932

4,598,627 3.206,639

176,834 863 252,807,730

36.1 29,586,960 27.676,114
3,953,946 3,674,851

12,985,026 8,805,581

1,917,730 1.859.356

6,159,526 4,714,635

T4, 885 148,400

250,908 189,770

1,164,284 990,130

0,700,721 5,412,780

74 7.355.465 6,284,367
7,660,632 18,679,552

262,243,573 334.449.905

Salaries, wages, and other benefits include Rs. 3.440 million (2022: Rs. 2.271 million) in respect of

staff retirement benefits,

E Annual Report 2023



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

37

371

37.2

38

Mote
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Directors remuneration 51
Staff salaries and benefits 37.1

Rent. rates and taxes

Communication charges

Printing and stationary

Travelling, convevance and entertainment

Vehicle running and maintenance

Repair and maintenance

Auditor's remuneration 37.2
Legal and professional charges

Office utilities charges

Insurance expense

Fees and subscription

Depreciation expense 74
Amortization expense 10.1
Other administrative expenses

2023 2022

Rupees Rupees
5.400,000 5,400,000
45,950,607 42,091,654
5.005,829 5,095,764
4,002,601 3,979,522
2,219,026 3,400,008
8,394,167 6,792,215
8,710,119 6,227,706
1,763,950 2,191,503
1,680,500 954,250
4,928,298 3,405,985
5,663,483 4,780,170
1.941,332 2,082,440
3,684,845 2,297,432
10,294,808 5,076,195
1,208,172 1,208,172
4.871,736 3.367.500
115,719,473 9,350,516

Salaries, wages, and other benefits include Rs, 5.304 million (2022: Bs. 3.327 million) in respect of

stafT retirement benefits.
Auditor's Remuneration

Audit tee

Half yearly review

Out of pocket

Code of carporate governance review

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Loss on sale of fixed asset 7.6

Lioss on investment - at fair value
Exchange loss and discounting factor

Workers profit participation fund 282
Workers welfare fund 28.3
Provision for sales tax refund 17.1
Expected credit loss against trade debtors 15.1
Expected credit loss against advances to suppliers 14.3
Provision against duty drawback 19.2

Other expenses

1.250,000 726,000
220,500 137,500
60,000 =
150,000 90,750
1,680,500 054,250
15,665,240 =
121,974 008,698
96,222,531 30,721,967
19,927,582 13,782,737
7,971,033 642,348
100,648,813 .
18,613,304 -
7,584,680 -
1,521,372 .
1,602,213 2
269,878,742 46,055,750

Zephyr Tauties Limited [F]
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39

40

40.1

41

41.1

412

OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets
Profit on term deposits certificates
Capital refund income on investment
Profit on foreign currency account
Profit on investment - at fair value
Dividend income
Exchange gain

Income from non financial assets
Profit on sale of fixed asset
Unwinding - deferred grant - loan
Other income

FINANCE COSTS

Mark-up on leng term loans
Mark-up on shott term loans
Mark-up on WPPF

Mark-up on delayed realization
Mark-up on subsidized loan
Maurk-up on lease

Bank charges and commission

Note

7.6
243

28.2.1

272

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
Restated
1,126,058 -
243 -
11,127 -
646,430 2,363,980
1.159.427 1.406.977
148,773,953 89,330,088
9,069,128 4,172,929
2,781,365 -
18,673 1,926,797
163,586,404 99,200,771
6,546,841 19,254,723
149,796,382 48,501,942
4,181,406 1,737,819
1,356,064 5,467 458
2,781,365 5,142,741
7,734,487 644,541
17,184,555 17,513,801
189,581,100 98,263,025

This represents discounting markup on export sales contracts during the year.

TAXATION

Current tax

Cuirent period

Super Tax

Prior year (super tax)
Deferred tax

413
41.]
41.4

25.1.1

$4,702,325 79,077,923
13,617,571 -
10,298,033 =
24,076,659 (23,378)
132,694,588 79,054,545

This represents super tax @ 4% on the taxable income for the tax year 2022 and 2023 imposed

through Finance Act 2022,

The rate of tax has been fixed at 29% for Tax Year 2021 and onwards by taxation authorities,
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2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
41.3  Reclationship between tax expense and

accounting profit:

Accounting profit 370,653,029 -
Applicable tax rate 29% ( 2022: 29%) 299, -
Tax at the applicable rate of 29% ( 2022: 29%,) 107,489,378 -
Tax effect of income subject to FTR (31,596,734)

Effect of super tax 23,915,604 -
Effect of temporary difference 24,076,659 -
Other 8,780,572 -
Tax charge for the year 132,665479 -

414  The tax charge for last year represents the minimum tax and final tax under the income Tax
Ordinance. 2001, so numerical reconciliation between the average cffective tax rate and the
applicable 1ax rate is not prepared and presented.

41.5 Comparison of tax provision against tax assessments

Excess/ Tax assessment/
Years (Short) Tax provision tax return
Rupees
2021-22 (10,298,033) 79,077,923 89,375,956
2020-21 - 67.630,439 67.630,439
2019-20 - 32,600,366 32,600,366

416 As at June 30, 2023, as per the treatments adopted in tax returns filed that are based on the
applicable tax laws and decisions of appellate authorities on similar matters, the provision in
accounts for income tax is sufficient as there are strong grounds that the said treatments are likely to
be accepted by the tax authorities.

42 EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED - RESTATED

There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Company, which is based on:

2023 2022
Restated
Profit after taxation - in Rs. 237,958,441 182,175,103
Weighted average number of
ordinary shares - (in thousand) 50428729 50,428,729
Earnings per share -basic and diluted - (Rs.) 4.00 3.07

42.1  The earming per share of prior year has restated due to effect of deferred tax during the year,
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43

43.1

CORRECTION OF ERROR

In previous vears, the deferred tax related to revaluation surplus was inadvertently overcharged by
the management and deferred tax related Lo accelerated depreciation was not recognized. This
correction has been applied retrospectively as per the requirements of IAS 8 (Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors), The effect on prior periods is tabulated below:

As at July 01, 2021
Effect on statement of financial position
Decrease in deferred tax liability related to revaluation surplus
Deerease in deferred tax liability related to gratity
Decrease in deferred tax liability related to ECL
Increase in deferred tax liability related to accelerated depreciation
Decrease in deferred tax liability - net
Increase in surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment
Decrease in accumulated profit
As at June 30, 2022
Effect on statement of financial position
Decrease in deferred tax liability related to revaluation surplus
Increase in deferred tax liability related to accelerated depreciation
Decrease in deferred tax liability related to gratuity
For the period ended June 30, 2022
Effect on statement of profit or loss
Decrease in deferred tax income and profit for the year
Increase in deferred tax income and profit for the vear
Effect on statement of other comprehensive income
Increase in deferred tax income

Annual Report 2023

Rupees

(107.443.863)

(6,007,944)

(32.221)
63,501,033

(50,972.995)
107,443 863
(56,470.868)

(1,694.484)
1,917,703
(265,470)

(8.536.096)
246,597

T18.873
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
46  CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax 370,653,029 261,229,648
Adjustments for items not involving
movement of funds;
Depreciation on property, plant and
equipment 74 182.540.222 184,737 467
Depreciation on Right of use asset B 12,345,831 -
Amortization 10.1 1,208,172 1,208,172
Provision for expected credit loss 27.719.356 544 911
Provision for sales tax refund 17.1 100,648,813 -
Provision for obsolete stock 13.2 11,071,587
Loss/ (gain) on disposal property, plant
and equipment 7.6 6.596.112 (4,172,929
(Gain on sale of investments 39 (524,699) -
Dividend income - (1.406,977)
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity g 52.583.470 35,721,332
Provision for WPPF & WWF 3R 27.898.615 14,425,085
Interest on Workers' Profit
Participation Fund 40 4.181.406 1.737.819
Unwinding of discount 39 (2,781,3635) 2,078,844
Finance cost 40 160,480,652 04,446,362
Exchange gain (52.551.422) (%9.330,088)

Net cash flow before working capital changes 902.069.779 501,219,646

47 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT
47.1 Risk management of financial instruments

The Company finances its operations through equity, borrowings and management of working
capital with a view to obtain a reasonable mix between the various sources of finance to
minimize the finance related risks to the entity.

The Company has exposures to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Market risk

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced
by the Company, to sel appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence
to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly.

Zephyr Tauties Limited [



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

47.1.1 Risk management framework

The Board of Directors have the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of
Company’s risk management framework. The Board is also responsible for developing and
monitoring the Company's risk management policies.

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced
by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence
to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect to changes in
market conditions and the Company's activitics. The Company through its training and
management standards and procedures aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control
environment in which employees understand their roles and responsibilities.

The Company’s audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the
Company's risk management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk
management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. Audit committee is
assisted in its oversight role by internal audit department. Internal audit department undertakes
both regular and adhoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of
which are reported to the audit committee.

47.1.2 Credit risk

Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if the
counter party fail completely to perform as contracted and anse principally from trade debts,
loans and advances, trade deposits, other receivables and bank balances. The carrying amount
of financial assets represents the maxaimum credit exposure before any credit enhancements.
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is as follows:

Congentration of credit risk arises when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar
business activities, or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet
contractuial obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic. political or other
conditions. Concentration of credit risk indicates the relative sensitivity of a company’s
performance to developments affecting a particular industry.

2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
Long term deposits 11 25,602,294 24,783,801
Loans and advances 14 44,008,044 40.023.171
Trade debts 15 557.182.004 661.414,117
Trade deposits and prepayments 16 13,516,245 11.630.394
Other receivables 19 85,275,159 66,035,362
Short term investments 20 107,975,933 6,422,014
Bank balances 21 151,188,485 63.132.411

085.649.064 873.441.270

Concentration of credit risk

The Company identifies concentrations of credit risk by reference to type of counter party.
Maximum exposure to credit risk by type of counterparty is as follows:
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2023 2022
MNote Rupees Rupees
Trade debts 557.182.004 061,414,117
Banking companies and financial institutions 277,216,927 89,340,809
Others 188,516,831 173,222,158
1,022.915,762 823,977,084

To manage exposure to credit risk in respect of trade receivables, management performs credit
reviews taking into account the customer's financial position, past experience and other factors.
Credit terms are approved by the approval committee. Where considercd necessary, advance
payvments are obtained from certain parties. The management has set a maximum credit period
of 30 to 60 davs to reduce the credit nisk.

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar
business activities or have similar economic features that would cause their abilities to meet
contractual obligation to be similarly effected by the changes in economic, political or other
conditions, The Company believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts at the balance sheet date by geographic
region is as follows:

Export 259,603,079 217,020,076
Domestic 316,737,140 444 938 952

15 376,340,219 661.959.028

Trade recervables by geographical split is as follows:
Sales Trade debts
LC Others Total Outstanding balance
Rupees 2023 2022
Country

Pakistan - 2,859.530,039 2859.530,039 316,737,140 444 Q3K 952
France 1. 978,550,830 - 1.978.550.830 136,869,321 22,264,459
Itlay 1. 570,69],349 - 1,570.,691,349 65,575,036 T3, 180,832
Gierinany 770216250 - 70216250 15,613,905 17,737,034
LSA 603,841,953 - 603,841,953 21.544.817 34466911
Sri lanka 103,111,225 - 103,111,225 - 19,530,570
Belgium 58263778 - 58.263.778 - -
United Kingdom 24,433,815 = 24.433.815 9 x
Partugal 18,645333 - I5.645333 - -
Swden 17,205,202 - 17205202 - 2,636,800
Hong Kong 13,773,840 - 13.773:840 & X
Cireece [OB57.608 - 10857608 = -
Spain 9,552,523 = 9,552,523 = 11,088,403
Mew Zealand 4231364 - 231,364 - -
Metherland - = - = 1.,194223
Lithueama - . - - 34910844
Total 50183375070 2859530039  B042.905,10% 576,340,219 661,959,028
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The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts at the balance sheet date by type of

customer 15 as follows:

2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
Local Dealers 316,737,140 444 938,952
Foreign Dealers 259,603,079 217,020,076
13 576,340,219 661,959,028
The aging of trade receivable at the reporting date is:

Not past due 505,561,590 600,095,577
Past due 1-30 days 52,148,400 39,692,645
Past due 30-150 days 18,630,228 22,170,805
576,340,218 661,959,027

The company's most significant customers, are dealers from whom the receivable was Rs.
316.737 million (2022: Rs. 444938 million) and foreign debtors amounting to Rs. 259.603
million (2022: Rs. 217.020 million) of the total carrying amount as at June 30, 2023.

Based on the past experience, consideration of financial position, past track records and
recoveries. the Company believes that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of trade
debtors past due as some receivables have been recovered subsequent Lo the year end and for
other receivables there are reasonable ground to believe that the amounts will be recovered in
short course of time,

On the basis of expectad credit loss an amount of Rs. 26.742 million (2022: 0.544 million) has
been charged to profit and loss account and upto balance sheet an amount of Rs. 26.742 million
(2022: Rs. 0.544 million) has been provided for as expected credit loss as fully explained on
note 14,3 & 15.1.

The Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as
follows:

Cash and bank balances

The Company held cash and cash equivalents amounting to Rs. 156,488 million. These cash
and cash equivalents are held with banks and financial institutions counterparties, which are
rated A1+ to AAA, based on PACRA ratings. Impairment on cash and cash equivalents has
been measured on a 12 month expected loss basis and reflects short term maturities of the
exposure, The Company considers its cash and cash equivalents have low credit risk based on
the external ratings of the counterparties. 12 month probabilities of default are based on
historical data supplied by PACRA and VIS rating agency for cach credit rating. Loss given
default (LGD) parameters generally reflect assumed recovery rates based on recovery rates
assumed in Basel Guidelines for unsecured exposures,

Annual Report 2023



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

Advances, deposits and other receivables

Advances, deposits and other receivables mainly comprise of advances to employees against
salaries and deposits with government entitics. The Company has assessed, based on historical
experience and available securities. that the expected credit loss associated with these financial
assets 1s trivial and therefore no impairment charge has been accounted for.

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
Bank balances 151,188.485 63.132.411
Short term investment 5,000,000 5,000,000
Other receivables 18,052,509 19,786,384
174,240,994 BT.918.795

Credit quality of financial assets

The credit quality of bank balances that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by
reference to external credit ratings or to historical information about counterparty default rate:

. Ratings 2023 2022
Rating Agency gpo ¢ Long Rupees Rupees
Term Term
Habib Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA  17.835.697 1,393,790
National Bank of Pakistan PACRA Al4+ AAA 14,955,921 837,715
The Bank of Punjab PACRA Al+ AA+  47.301,042 3.257.927
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA 57.769.362 30,054,031
Bank Al Habib Limited PACRA Al+ AAA 2.410.545 2,846
Meezan Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1+ AAA 8,050,473 1.013,293
Faysal Bank Limited PACRA Al+  AA HE8, 828 13,656
MCB Bank Linuted PACRA Al+ AAA - 95,782
Bank Alfalah Limited PACRA Al+ AA+ 2040390  2.040.460
Askari Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA+ 33.574 35,315
United Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1+ AAA 53.163 3804540
Dubai Islamic Bank JCR-VIS Al+ AAA 49 _4910) 49 490
Alleid Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA - 483,815
Silk Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-2  A- - 46,276
Sonari Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA- = 3479

151,188,485 63,132,415

The Company has not recognised an impairment allowance on bank balances during the year
ended June 30, 2023, as the impact was immaterial.

47.1.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as
they fall due. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible to
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's
reputation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023
The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

2023

Financial liabilitics
Long term financing
Lease abilites
Trade and other payabk
Mark-upaccrued
Short tenmm bormowmg

2022

Financial liahilities
Long term financing
Luase lmbilities
Trade and olher pavabk
Mark-up acorned
Short term bormowimg

Carrying Contraciual Six moniths  Skx to twelve One o iwo Two to five
ETTATT cash flow oF less i flis Yenrs Ve s
Rupees
4733107 78,687,008 3310840 E310,540 B.T68.430 S4.205 BOR
44,722,223 59,540,599 15,533,910 15533910 28478779 -
1,602937.000  1A02837.000 1602937 (06 - - -
52271 556 52271 856 52271 856 - - -
1312657119 1312657119 31657119 - - =
FOSTIZNAIA F106,006,.59] 29887 10,734 20,544,750 3T 248 28 39,245 598
261991256 261,991,256 91652124 U1652,124 193910110 THBHTO0
OS5 0560 EAE E AR 15533910 15533910 595465949 -
1196136870 1196036870 1,196, 136870 - - -
L4711 L0, 711 L6 604,711 2 & -
1294906119 1294006, 119 294,906,119 - - =
2837694612 2860253375 2614833,734 107,146,034 FRO3T. 700 THAET (IR

47.1.4 Market risk

a)

Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of
changes in market interest rates or the market price due to a change in credit rating of the issuer
or the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of
securities, and liquidity in the market. The company is exposed to currency risk and interest rate
risk only.

Currency risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on trade debts, import of raw materials and stores and
spares and export sales that are denominated in a currency other than the respective functional
currency of the Company, primarily in U.S. dollar. The Company's exposure to foreign currency
risk is as follows:

2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
Trade debts 259,603,079 217,020,076
Giross balance sheet exposure 259 603,079 217,020,076
Qutstanding letters of credit 332 (125,857,560}  (136,685,250)

Net exposure 133,745,519 80,334 820

The following significant exchange rates applied during the year:

Average rate Reporting date rate

2023 2022 2023 2022
USD to PKR 246,05 181.55 287.10 205.50
Euro to PKR 314.27 199.13 264.39 215.75
GBP to PKR 365.40 234.27 306.80 24992
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

b)

Sensitivity analysis

Al reporting date, if the PKR had strengthened by 10% against the US dollar, Euro or Pound
sterling with all other variables held constant, post tax profit for the year would have been
lower by the amount shown below,

2023 2022
Effect on profit or loss
Loss 25,960,308 21,702,008

The weakening of the PKR against US dollar, Euro or Pound Sterling would have had an equal

but opposite impact on the post tax profits / loss,
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Majority of the interest rate exposure
arises from long term loans and short term borrowings. These are benchmarked to variable rates
which expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk. At the balance sheet date the interest rate
profile of the Group's interest - bearing financial instruments is as follows:

2023 2022
Effective rate Carrying amount
Percentage Rupees Rupees
Financial liabilities
Variable rate instruments:
Long term loans SBP+1% 10 SBP+3% 74,733,107 261.991.256
Short term borrowings SBP+1% 1.312,657.119  1,294,906.119
Lease liabilities 13.4% 44,722,223 68.055.6506

1,432,112,449  1.624,953,031]

Effective mterest rates are mentioned in the respective notes to the financial statements.
Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A change of 100 basis points i interest rates al the reporting date would have
deereased/(increased) loss for the year by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that
all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant.

Profit and loss

100 bp 100 bp
increase decrease
As at June 30, 2023
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial liabilities (14,321,124) 14321,124
As at June 30, 2022
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial liabilities {16,249.53() 16,249,530

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on (loss) / profit for
the year and assets / liabilities of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

47.1.5 Other price risk

48

49

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or
currency risk) whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial
instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in market.

The Company is exposed to price risk because of investments held by the Company in units of
open-end collective investment schemes and listed securities. The investments are marked to
market based on net asset values and revaluation rates of Financial Markets association of
Pakistan, Senior management of the Company reviews these investments on a regular basis,

In case of 1% increase / decrease in the net asset values of the investments subject to price risk
the profit for the year and total comprehensive income of the Company would be higher / lower
by Rs. 1.029 million (2022: Rs. 0.0014 million).

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for establishment and over sight of the
Company's risk management framework. The executive management team is responsible for
developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The team regularly meets
and any changes and compliance issues are reported to the Board of Directors through the audit
commuttee. The audit committee oversees compliance by management with the Company’s nisk
management policies and procedures. and reviews the adequacy of the risk management
framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements
approximate their fair values. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability n an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous)
market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price) regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

IFRS 13 'Fair Value Measurement' requires the Company to classify fair value measurements
using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the
recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair

value that are not based on observable market data.

Transfer between levels of the fair value hierarchy are recognised at the end of the reporting
period during which the changes have occurred. However, there were no transfers between
levels of fair value hierarchy during the year,

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities. including their levels in the fair value hierarchy. It does not include fair value
information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying
amount is a rcasonable approximation of fair valuc.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

2023 2022
53 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES Number Number
Number of employees at June 3(),
Permanent
Head office 62 63
Factory 1156 1022
Average number of employees during the vear
Permanent
Head office 63 63
Factory 1182 1023

54 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and
market confidence and to sustain future development of the business, The Board of Directors
monitor the return on capital. which the Company defines as net profit after taxation divided
by total shareholders' equity. The Board of Directors also monitor the level of dividend to
ordinary shareholders. There were no changes to the Company's approach to capital
management during the year and the Company is not subject to externally imposed capital
requirements,

The Company's objectives when managing capital are:

(1) to safeguard the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and
(i1) to provide an adequate return to shareholders,

The Company manages the capital structure in the context of economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets, In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to sharcholders, issue new shares, or sell
assets to reduce debt.

The management at all times seeks to earn returns higher than its weighted average cost of
capital, by increasing efficiencies in operations, so as to increase profitability.

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees

The proportion of debt to equity at the vear end was:
Long term loans 74.733.107 261,991,256
Short term borrowings 1,312.657.119 1.204.906.119
Total debt 1,387,390.226 1,556,897,375
Total equity 2.529.991.597 2.103.033,681
Total equity and debt 3.917.381.823 3.659.931.056
Gearing ratio 26:74 43:57

55 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS AFFECTING THE
COMPANY'S FINANCIAL POSITION AND PERFORMANCE

All other significant transactions and events that have affected the Company's financial

Zephyr Tauties Limited



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 30, 2023

56
56.1

57

58

59

60

position and performance during the period have been adequately disclosed in the notes to
these financial statements.

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary for the
purposes of comparison and for better presentation. However, no significant reclassification
has been made during the year except followings for better or correct presentation:

Item description From To Amount
Rupees
Right of use assei Operating fixed asset Right of use asset 115845812
Advance income tax Trade deposits and Tax refund due from
prepayment Government SH.AT2.43%
Sales tax refundable Trade deposits and Tax refund due from
prepaymemnt Cinvernment InE.415.460

Trade deposits and

Export rebat
s 3 prepayment Other receivables 14,582,283

Trade and other payables

Generators Lease labilitics 44,722 323

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT FOR ALL SHARE ISLAMIC

With reference to circular no. 14 of 2016 dated April 21, 2016, issued by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan relating to "All Shares Islamic Index", the Company does
not have investment, bank balance or other operations having Islamic mode therefore,
individual items required by circular no. 14 of 2016 have not been disclosed.

NON-ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

There are no significant adjusting or non adjusting event after the reporting date requiring
adjustment or disclosure in financial statements except elsewhere disclosed m these financial
statements (2022: The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on September
28, 2022 has proposed a final cash dividend of Rs. 0.5 per share, for the year ended June 30,
2022 for approval of the members in the Annual General Meeting to be held on October 28,
20223,

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue on September 27, 2023 by the Board of
Directors of the Company.

GENERAL

Amounts have been rounded off to the nearest rupees unless otherwise stated.

Ty ( ﬁ:‘-’fﬂ - CTR e SVAC

CHIEF EXEGUTIVE CE

DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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ZEPHYR TEXTILES LIMITED

3rd Floor IEP Building 87-B/D-1, Gulberg [, Lahore
PROXY FORM
I'\We,
of
Being a member of ZEPHYR TEXTILES LTD, hereby appoint

Being a member of ZEPHYR TEXTILES LTD, hereby appoint

{MAME)
Of another member of the company
Or failing him/! her

(MAME)
Of another member of the company

(being member of the company) as my/ our proxy to attend vote for and on my / our behalf at the Annual
General Meeting of the company held at its Registered Office, 3rd Floor IEF Building 87/B/D-1, Gulberg I,
Lahore on October 27, 2023 at 10:30 AM and at every adoormments thereof,

As witnessed given under my / our hand (s) this day of 2023
1. Witness:
Signature: :
Name: il
Addreds: Revenue
: Stamps of
Rs. 5/-

Signature of Member

2. Witness: Shares held
Signature; Shareholders'
MName: CDC Al #
Address:
CNIC #
Notes:

1. Proxies, in order to effective, must be reached at the Company's Registred Office, not less than 48
hours the time of holding the meeting and must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed.

2. CDC shareholders, entitled to attend and vote at this meeting, must bring with them their National
identity card / passport in original to prove his / her identity, and in case of proxy, must enclosed an
attested copies of his/her NIC or passport. Representative of Corporate members should bring the
usual documents required for such purpose.
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Jama
Punji
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Be aware, Be alert,
Be safe

Learn about investing at

www.jamapuniji.pk
Key features:
&3 Licensed Entities Verification 4 Stock trading simulator
e tor (based on live feed from KSE)

EE] Knowledge center
o Jama ames®
pUig Risk profiler*

T I |
@ Tax credit calculator® By Financial calculator

& Company Verification m Subscription to Alerts (event
B Insurance & Investment Checklist notifications, corporate and

regulatory actions
»' FAQs Answered g W _ )x
§ Jamapuniji application for
mobile device

1 Online Quizzes

[ ] L
Jama Pyl i n nvosies lamapunil.pk @jamapunji_pk
Ehicalioe ribljslses of

Setunitey nred Exctisnigs
Corrwrmssor o Fakdsian “Nictale sprs nre o sowiabis for cowewoest oy anoeed sl £e devoes
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BOOK POST

PRINTED MATTER

If undelivered please return to

ZERPIHYIR

TEXTILES LIMITED

Zephyr Textiles Limited
3rd Floor, |IEP Building, 97-B/D-1, Gulberg I,
Lahore - Pakistan

T +82 42 3578 2006
F +82 42 3575 3202
E info@zephyr.com. pk



